NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

GENERAL INFORMATION

The principal activity of Stelux Holdings International
Limited (“the Company”) is investment holding. The
activities of its principal subsidiaries are shown in Note 34
to the financial statements.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated
in Bermuda. The address of its registered office is Canon’s
Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton, HM12, Bermuda.

The Company has its primary listing on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, unless otherwise stated. These financial
statements have been approved by the Board of Directors on
25 June 2015.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these consolidated financial statements are set out below.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the
years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(@ Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of Stelux
Holdings International Limited and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS”). The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention, as modified by the revaluation
of available-for-sale financial assets, and certain
financial assets and financial liabilities (including
derivative instruments), which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgement in the process of applying the Group's
accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial
statements are disclosed in Note 4.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A RS R R B o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(@)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Adoption of new standards, amendments to standards
and interpretation

The following new standards, amendments to
standards and interpretation are mandatory for the first
time for the financial year beginning 1 April 2014 and
are adopted by the Group:
HKAS 32 (Amendment)  Offsetting financial assets
and financial liabilities
HKAS 36 (Amendment) ~ Recoverable amounts
disclosures for
non-financial assets
HKAS 39 (Amendment)  Novation of derivatives
and continuation of
hedge accounting
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 Investment entities
and HKAS 27 (2011)

(Amendment)

K (IFRIC) 21 Levies

The adoption of the above amendments to standards
has no significant impact on the results and financial
position of the Group.

New Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622)

In addition, the Group early adopted the disclosure
requirements of Part 9 “Accounts and Audit” of the
new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622)
during the financial year, as a result, there are changes
to presentation and disclosures of certain information
in the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESTBERE(H)
(Continued)
(@) Basis of preparation (Continued) (@ wREE )

HERY - HERERT Kt

New standards, amendments to standards and
interpretation that are not yet effective and have not
been early adopted by the Group

DA B BB A HZERY 2015454 A1 H
o2 4% B bR 2 v A i el H A% A i A
LR )+ b A S [ ST I T R A 3 B
FHER 2Rl - MERIMETT KR

The following new standards, amendments to
standards and interpretation to existing standards have
been published and are mandatory for the Group’s
accounting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2015
or later periods, but the Group has not early adopted
them:

Effective for the Group s
annual financial periods
beginning on or after

URIRTNER e v Gl

LB

HKAS 1 (Amendment) Disclosure initiative 1 April 2016
e b AUHES R 20165411 H
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 (Amendment) Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortisation 1 April 2016
FGTHERS 16 SR FE GatEN R B R 2 T 201644 A 1H

A8 (BiTA)
HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 (Amendment) Agriculture: Bearer plants 1 April 2016
B ETHRAE 160 SR A ATHEN R R 2016541 1H

H415E (BaTA)
HKAS 19 (2011) (Amendment) Defined benefit plans: Employee contributions 1 April 2015
B GRS 199 (2011 ) eI - RAMK 201554 A 1H
HKAS 27 (Amendment) Equity method in separate financial statements 1 April 2016
B G RHERIA 27 5% (BT B A e o 201654 A 10
HKFRS 9 Financial instruments 1 April 2018
BB AR 9 5 MR 201854711
HKFRS 10 and HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 Investment entities: Applying the consolidation exception 1 April 2016

(Amendment) BT « BRA R Z ARBIMER 20164F411H
BB REEE 105 - FEMHRE

A1 RAEGTHENR 285 (BT A
HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (Amendment) Sale or contribution of assets between an investor 1 April 2016
BT EAIS 1098 and its associate or joint venture 201654 TH

FIEATHERS 28 58 (BT 4) BEAEABRR ARG AR N BE B R
HKFRS 11 (Amendment) Accounting for acquisitions of interests in joint operations 1 April 2016
G AU RN Wl & R R 2 g 201654 A 1H
HKFRS 14 Regulatory deferral accounts 1 April 2016
BB AR 145 EERIERR 201654711
HKFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers 1 April 2017
BB RAER A 15 5 HEFTLAHZIA 20174 A1 H
Annual improvements project Annual improvements 2010-2012 cycle 1 April 2015
FEUERA 2010 % 2012 2 B B 2015411
Annual improvements project Annual improvements 2011-2013 cycle 1 April 2015
EREE R 2011 E2013 FRMZFRE 2015647101
Annual improvements project Annual improvements 2012-2014 cycle 1 April 2016
FREER 2012 F 20144 BH 2 FEEUE 20165411 H
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A RS R R B o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESTERME ()

(Continued)

(@) Basis of preparation (Continued) (@ wBEE )
New standards, amendments to standards and [ A B T AR LE [ T JEF2 AR A 1
interpretation that are not yet effective and have not HEQY ~ SERNERT R i FE ()

been early adopted by the Group (Continued)

The expected impacts from the adoption of the 7 A [ B LE A DR A LA S vE Y~ e
above standards, amendments and interpretation to AMETT e ke 2 Ta 2 28 > MEBT P B
existing standards are still being assessed in details ARLUESE R HER - HERERT K iR
by management, and is not yet in a position to state 0 S A B ) 8 S A S S R LA L
whether they would have a significant impact on the HRFH -

Group's results of operations and financial position.

(b) Subsidiaries b KBLAA
(i) Consolidation (i) EHAHH
A subsidiary is an entity (including a structured R Jo8 2 B 6 A 4 [ 3 L AL A P
entity) over which the Group has control. The i HE 19 i A B (60458 %
Group controls an entity when the Group is ) o EAEMNE S 2 M H
exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns HE T 7 A T 83 [ i Y Jal By o =
from its involvement with the entity and has the A s R AR - AR
ability to affect those returns through its power 75 LR A2 E R O HE D S B
over the entity. Subsidiaries are consolidated S ] $RIGE o A AR ) B A 2R
from the date on which control is transferred to o BHE A A ZHR B PR
the Group. They are deconsolidated from the R T AEE 2 HREATHmEE A
date that control ceases. AN - I B Rz iEmI A L2 1

EIkgRERIARKRH -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 EEEWBRESE A
(Continued)
(b) Subsidiaries (Continued) b) MEBRRE )
(i) Consolidation (Continued) (i)  AAIEH ()
(1) Business combinations (1) ZEBEH
The Group applies the acquisition method A5 T BRI o SE

to account for business combinations.
The consideration transferred for the
acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair
values of the assets transferred, the
liabilities incurred to the former owners
of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration
transferred includes the fair value of
any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in
a business combination are measured
initially at their fair values at the
acquisition date.

The Group recognises any non-controlling
interest in the acquiree on an acquisition-
by acquisition basis. Non-controlling
interests in the acquiree that are present
ownership interests and entitle their
holders to a proportionate share of
the entity’s net assets in the event of
liquidation are measured at either fair
value or the present ownership interests’
proportionate share in the recognised
amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable
net assets. All other components of non-
controlling interests are measured at their
acquisition date fair value, unless another
measurement basis is required by HKFRS.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e R Y EE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b) Subsidiaries (Continued)

(i)

Consolidation (Continued)

(1)

Business combinations (Continued)

Acquisition-related costs are expensed as
incurred.

If the business combination is achieved in
stages, the acquisition date carrying value
of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree is re-measured
to fair value at the acquisition date; any
gains or losses arising from such re-
measurement are recognised in profit or
loss.

Any contingent consideration to be
transferred by the Group is recognised
at fair value at the acquisition date.
Subsequent changes to the fair value
of the contingent consideration that
is deemed to be an asset or liability is
recognised in accordance with HKAS 39
either in profit or loss or as a change to
other comprehensive income. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity
is not remeasured, and its subsequent
settlement is accounted for within equity.

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESHERME ()
(Continued)
(b) Subsidiaries (Continued) b) KEBATE ()
(i) Consolidation (Continued) (i)  AAIEH ()

(1)

Business combinations (Continued)

The excess of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interest in the acquiree and
the acquisition-date fair value of any
previous equity interest in the acquiree
over the fair value of the identifiable net
assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
If the total of consideration transferred,
non-controlling interest recognised and
previously held interest measured is
less than the fair value of the net assets
of the subsidiary acquired in the case
of a bargain purchase, the difference
is recognised directly in the income
statement (note 2(g)).

Intra-group transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated.
When necessary, amounts reported
by subsidiaries have been adjusted to
conform with the Group’s accounting
policies.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e R Y EE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b) Subsidiaries (Continued)

(i)

Consolidation (Continued)

2)

Changes in ownership interests in
subsidiaries without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling
interests that do not result in loss of control
are accounted for as equity transactions-
that is, as transactions with the owners of
the subsidiary in their capacity as owners.
The difference between fair value of any
consideration paid and the relevant share
acquired of the carrying amount of net
assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposals to
non-controlling interests are also recorded
in equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control,
any retained interest in the entity is
remeasured to its fair value at the date
when control is lost, with the change in
carrying amount recognised in profit or
loss. The fair value is the initial carrying
amount for the purposes of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as
an associate, joint venture or financial
asset. In addition, any amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive
income in respect of that entity are
accounted for as if the Group had directly
disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
This may mean that amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to profit or loss.

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(b)

()

Subsidiaries (Continued)
(i) Separate financial statements

Investments in subsidiaries are accounted for at
cost less impairment. Cost also includes direct
attributable costs of investment. The results of
subsidiaries are accounted for by the company
on the basis of dividend and receivable.

Impairment testing of the investments in
subsidiaries is required upon receiving
dividends from these investments if the dividend
exceeds the total comprehensive income of the
subsidiary in the period the dividend is declared
or if the carrying amount of the investment in
the separate financial statements exceeds the
carrying amount in the consolidated financial
statements of the investee’s net assets including
goodwill.

Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group
has significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates are
accounted for using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is
increased or decreased to recognise the investor’s
share of the profit or loss of the investee after the
date of acquisition. The Group’s investments in
associates include goodwill identified on acquisition.
Upon the acquisition of the ownership interest in
an associate, any difference between the cost of the
associate and the Group’s share of the net fair value
of the associate’s identifiable assets and liabilities is
accounted for as goodwill.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A RS R R B o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(o)

Associates (Continued)

If the ownership interest in an associate is reduced but
significant influence is retained, only a proportionate
share of the amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss
where appropriate.

The Group’s share of post-acquisition profit or loss is
recognised in the income statement, and its share of
post-acquisition movements in other comprehensive
income is recognised in other comprehensive income
with a corresponding adjustment to the carrying
amount of the investment. When the Group’s share
of losses in an associate equals or exceeds its interest
in the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise further
losses, unless it has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate.

The Group determines at each reporting date whether
there is any objective evidence that the investment in
the associate is impaired. If this is the case, the Group
calculates the amount of impairment as the difference
between the recoverable amount of the associate and
its carrying value and recognises the amount adjacent
to ‘share of profit of an associate’ in the income
statement.

Profits and losses resulting from upstream and
downstream transactions between the Group and
its associate are recognised in the Group’s financial
statements only to the extent of unrelated investor’s
interests in the associates. Unrealised losses are
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of associates have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Gain or losses on dilution of equity interest in
associates are recognised in the income statement.

STELUX Holdings International Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2015

2

TESTBRREE ()
() HERT (A

e g 2 ) 2 R A A B AT £
AE R ET) > RA R LG Z B AE
L A 2 T WAL 4 H R < SRR BT 20 8
4 (A

A S R A S 0% i ) s 4R WA A
FRTHERT O A WA 2 LA 2 T S 2
ZBEE) > JA HAt 4 T Wik A e RR
7 3 5% SR T LA LE AR B R o A
A I R A T 2 )l 1856 1 A A L
A T 4 2 ) AR (4 A o] A
S LA R SRR IED) R - A B RS T
PRHE— R - BRIFAE I E L
R R B AR B RO -

AR A A i R T B )
BB RBATEF BB R IE - 617
TE WA RS 08 > AR [ & 42 2 ) )
WS [ < A L A 1 ] 22 2 A9k
E4 8 - WM s R b [RGB
A | REREAT B R

AR S B A R 2 2 B T
Tie 52 5 B i AR e ) B 1 > AR SR
SRS VAR TR RE o MR DAJR BB A
Rz A R 2 R R o BRIESC S
2 RE IR BUR O R B A T B
RIS Bk 1 T LU - BE
A 2 @ st BOR TR b BN ki > DL
PR BELZAS £ 1] P R Ak 1) BEORE PR LR —
g

TR o F S T I AR 2 S 4
BB R I A R T o



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(d

(e)

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating
decision-maker, who is responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the Strategy
Committee members that makes strategic decisions.

Foreign currency translation
(i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (HK$), which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

(ii)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated
into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions
or valuations where items are remeasured.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates
of monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are recognised in the
consolidated income statement, except when
deferred in other comprehensive income as
qualifying cash flow hedges and qualifying net
investment hedges.

Translation differences on non-monetary
financial assets, such as equities classified
as available for sale, are included in other
comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e R Y EE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(ifi)

Group companies

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities (none of which has the
currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that
have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

- assets and liabilities for each balance
sheet presented are translated at the
closing rate at the date of that balance
sheet;

- income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average
exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the
cumulative effect of the rates prevailing
on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at the
dates of the transactions); and

- all resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on
the acquisition of a foreign entity are treated
as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity
and translated at the closing rate. Currency
translation differences arising are recognised in
other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR MR

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(e) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(iv)

Disposal of foreign operation and partial
disposal

On the disposal of a foreign operation (that is,
a disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a
foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss
of control over a subsidiary that includes a
foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss
of significant influence over an associate that
includes a foreign operation), all of the currency
translation differences accumulated in equity
in respect of that operation attributable to the
equity holders of the Company are reclassified
to profit or loss.

In the case of a partial disposal that does
not result in the Group losing control over a
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, the
proportionate share of accumulated currency
translation differences are reattributed to non-
controlling interests and are not recognised in
profit or loss. For all other partial disposals (that
is, reductions in the group’s ownership interest
in associate that do not result in the group
losing significant influence), the proportionate
share of the accumulated exchange difference is
reclassified to profit or loss.

(f)  Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at

historical cost less accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost

includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the

acquisition of the items.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A RS R R B o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

®

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced parts is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are
charged to the income statement during the financial
period in which they are incurred.

Leasehold land classified as finance lease commences
amortisation from the time when the land interest
becomes available for its intended use. Amortisation
on leasehold land classified as finance lease and
depreciation on other assets is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate their cost to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as
follows:

Leasehold land classified
as finance lease

Shorter of remaining
lease term or
useful life

Lesser of the unexpired
lease term or 20 to

Buildings

50 years
Equipment (including 3 to 10 years or over
the lease term
3 to 15 years

4 to 5 years

leasehold improvements)
Furniture and fixtures
Motor vehicles

No depreciation is provided on freehold land.

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of
each reporting period.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down
immediately to its recoverable amount if the
asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated
recoverable amount (note 2(h)).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESHERBE(F)
(Continued)
(f)  Property, plant and equipment (Continued) ¥ - BBRERE (A

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by

comparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and

are recognised in the income statement.

H B 2 48 g 4 L P 45 A TR BRI 1
fEE - AFtAIEER o

(2 Intangible assets (@ BREE
(i) Goodwill (i) P

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of
subsidiaries represents the excess of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any
non-controlling interest in the acquiree and
the acquisition-date fair value of any previous
equity interest in the acquiree over the fair value
of the identified net assets acquired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill
acquired in a business combination is allocated
to each of the cash-generating units (“CGUs"),
or groups of CGUSs, that is expected to benefit
from the synergies of the combination. Each
unit or group of units to which the goodwill
is allocated represents the lowest level within
the entity at which the goodwill is monitored
for internal management purposes. Goodwill is
monitored at the operating segment level.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken
annually or more frequently if events or
changes in circumstances indicate a potential
impairment. The carrying value of CGU
containing goodwill is compared to the
recoverable amount, which is the higher
of value in use and the fair value less costs
of disposal. Any impairment is recognised
immediately as an expense and is not
subsequently reversed.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A RS R R B o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(g

(h)

@

Intangible assets (Continued)
(ii)  Trademarks

Trademarks have an indefinite useful life and
the carrying amount brought forward are not
amortised but tested annually for impairment.
Trademarks are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation up to 31 March 2005 and
accumulated impairment losses.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life or
intangible assets not ready to use are not subject to
amortisation and are tested annually for impairment.
Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised
for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels
for which there are separately identifiable cash
flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at
each reporting date.

Available-for-sale financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets as available-
for-sale. The classification depends on the purpose
for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
g s b

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

@

Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories. They are
included in non-current assets unless the investment
matures or management intends to dispose of it within
12 months of the end of the reporting period.

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on trade-date-the date on which the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investments are
initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs
for all financial assets not carried at fair value through
profit or loss. Financial assets are derecognised when
the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
have expired or have been transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership. Available-for-sale financial assets are
subsequently carried at fair value.

Changes in the fair value of non-monetary securities
classified as available-for-sale are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

When securities classified as available-for-sale
are sold or impaired, the accumulated fair value
adjustments recognised in equity are included in the
consolidated income statement.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instruments
are recognised in the consolidated income statement
when the Group’s right to receive payments is
established.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A RS R R B o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

0]

()

(k)

Available-for-sale financial assets (Continued)

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting date
whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. In the
case of equity securities classified as available-for-
sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of the security below its cost is an evidence that the
assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists the
cumulative loss-measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in the profit or loss-is removed from equity
and recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses
recognised in the consolidated income statement
on equity instruments are not reversed through the
consolidated income statement.

Stocks

Stocks are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost includes the cost of direct labour, materials
and appropriate proportion of production overhead
expenditure, and is calculated on the weighted
average basis. Net realisable value is the anticipated
sales proceeds less selling expenses in the ordinary
course of business.

Debtors

Debtors are amounts due from customers for
merchandise sold or services performed in the
ordinary course of business. If collection of debtors
is expected in one year or less (or in the normal
operating cycle of the business if longer), they are
classified as current assets. If not, they are presented as
non-current assets.

Debtors are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(k)

U]

(m)

Debtors (Continued)

A provision for impairment of debtors is established
when there is objective evidence that the Group will
not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of the receivables. Significant financial
difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor
will enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and
default or delinquency in payments are considered
indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. The
amount of the provision is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the
assets is reduced through the use of an allowance
account, and the amount of the loss is recognised in
the consolidated income statement. When a trade
receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account for debtors. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited in the
consolidated income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand,
deposits held at call with banks, and bank overdrafts.
Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in
current liabilities on the balance sheet.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental
costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or
options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax,
from the proceeds.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R R M o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(n)

(0)

Creditors

Creditors are obligations to pay for goods or services
that have been acquired in the ordinary course of
business from suppliers. Creditors are classified as
current liabilities if payment is due within one year or
less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business
if longer). If not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.

Creditors are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
net of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently stated at amortised cost; any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the consolidated
income statement over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are
recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the
extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility
will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred
until the draw-down occurs. To the extent there is
no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a
pre-payment for liquidity services and amortised over
the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless
the Group has an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(p)

Financial liabilities

The Group determines the classification of its financial
liabilities at initial recognition. All financial liabilities
are recognised initially at fair value, plus directly
attributable transaction costs.

Compound financial instruments issued by the Group
comprise convertible notes that can be converted
to share capital at the option of the holder, and the
number of shares to be issued does not vary with
changes in their fair value.

The liability component of a compound financial
instrument is recognised initially at the fair value
of a similar liability that does not have an equity
conversion option. The equity component is
recognised initially at the difference between the
fair value of the compound financial instrument as a
whole and the fair value of the liability component,
which is included in shareholders’ equity in other
reserves. Any directly attributable transaction costs
are allocated to the liability and equity components in
proportion to their initial carrying amounts.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the liability
component of a compound financial instrument is
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The equity component of a compound
financial instrument is not re-measured subsequent to
initial recognition except on conversion or expiry.

The liability component of a convertible instrument
is classified as current unless the Group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled, or expires.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R R M o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(p)

(G))

(r)

Financial liabilities (Continued)

When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in the profit or loss.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net
amount reported in the balance sheet when there is
a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must
not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in
the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the
company or the counterparty.

Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and
deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the consolidated
income statement, except to the extent that it relates
to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity, respectively.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2 FESTHERBE (&)
(Continued)
() Current and deferred income tax (Continued) (r AERIELERESS ()
(i) Current income tax i) KRR

(i)

The current income tax charge is calculated on
the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantially
enacted at the balance sheet date in the
countries where the Company, its subsidiaries
and its associate operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax returns with respect to
situations in which applicable tax regulation
is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis
of amounts expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred income tax
Inside basis differences

Deferred income tax is recognised, using the
liability method, on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements. However,
the deferred income tax is not accounted for if
it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or
loss. Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet date
and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R Y RE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(r) Current and deferred income tax (Continued)

(i)

Deferred income tax (Continued)
Outside basis differences

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on
temporary differences arising on investments
in subsidiaries and associate, except for
deferred income tax liability where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary difference is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised on
deductible temporary differences arising from
investments in subsidiaries and associate only
to the extent that it is probable the temporary
difference will reverse in the future and there is
sufficient taxable profit available against which
the temporary difference can be utilised.

Offsetting

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
offset when there is a legally enforceable right
to offset current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when the deferred income taxes
assets and liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on either
the taxable entity or different taxable entities
where there is an intention to settle the balances
on a net basis.

STELUX Holdings International Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2015

2 FEREABRERME )

r) FHRIELEFEH AT

(i)

PP 1FBE (#)
HMIRFEBE 2 L

R A P 45 B B AR A A B 2 )
R on w2 B A 2 B Iy
PhZE BT A o AR S AT
A2 1] 458 1o W Ry A 2 LAY B 1]
7 T A 2 AN T e AE AT
A 2R 58 1] 2 A0 S BT 5 Bl A B
bh o

9 WA JB > W R M A R B
T P A T T B A 2 e R
EAE P 3B - H BRI
IR 1 28 AR AT RETE A AR i m]
AT FE R B R R 4 B T
FIE R R 2250 o

R

A E AT AT HE 5 AR D B
THE 7 SR B T B AR IR
FLIE A Py 15 B0 &2 A A L 1
] — 50 5 14K I 3 R
AN ] JE R B AEL A R e D
TR E LGB TS BLA BRI
SUJ AT S 8 SEE T A1 B B R i
HARHES -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR MR

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(s) Employee benefits

(i)

(i)

Pension obligations

Group companies operate various pension
schemes. The schemes are generally funded
through payments to insurance companies or
trustee-administered funds. The Group mainly
has defined contribution plans.

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan
under which the Group pays fixed contributions
into a separate entity. The Group has no legal
or constructive obligations to pay further
contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employees the benefits relating
to employee service in the current and prior
periods.

The Group pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension insurance plans
on a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis.
The Group has no further payment obligations
once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as employee
benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the
extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the
future payments is available.

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense
for bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a
formula that takes into consideration the profit
attributable to the Company’s shareholders
after certain adjustments. The Group recognises
a provision where contractually obliged or
where there is a past practice that has created a
constructive obligation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R Y RE

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(s) Employee benefits (Continued)

(ifi)

(iv)

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when
employment is terminated by the Group before
the normal retirement date, or whenever an
employee accepts voluntary redundancy
in exchange for these benefits. The Group
recognises termination benefits at the earlier
of the following dates: (a) when the Group
can no longer withdraw the offer of those
benefits; and (b) when the entity recognises
costs for a restructuring that is within the
scope of HKAS 37 and involves the payment
of termination benefits. In the case of an offer
made to encourage voluntary redundancy, the
termination benefits are measured based on
the number of employees expected to accept
the offer. Benefits falling due more than 12
months after the end of the reporting period are
discounted to their present value.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for
annual leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time
of leave.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR R MR

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

()  Share-based payment transactions

(i)

Issue of convertible bonds as share-based
payment transactions

If the identifiable consideration received by the
Company appears to be less than the fair value
of the convertible bonds issued, the Company
measures the unidentifiable services received (to
be received) as the difference between the fair
value of the convertible bonds issued and that
of the identifiable consideration received, and
the difference is recognised in the profit or loss
immediately unless qualified for capitalisation.

The liability component (i.e. the bondholder’s
right to demand payment in cash) of the
convertible bond will be accounted for
as a cash-settled share-based payment
transaction while the equity component (i.e.
the bondholder’s right to demand settlement
in the Company’s shares) of the convertible
bond will be accounted for as an equity-settled
share-based payment transaction. The entity
first measures the fair value of the liability
component, and then measure the fair value of
the equity component by taking into account
that the bondholder must forfeit the right to
receive cash in order to receive the equity
instrument. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the liability component of the convertible bond
is stated at fair value, with changes recorded
in the income statement under finance cost.
The equity component is not re-measured
subsequent to initial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R R M o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(u)

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, and the
amounts has been reliably estimated. Restructuring
provisions comprise lease termination penalties and
employee termination payments. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses. Provision for an
onerous contract is recognised when the unavoidable
costs of meeting the obligations under the contract
exceed the economic benefits expected to be
received.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required in
settlement is determined by considering the class of
obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even
if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one
item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in
the provision due to passage of time is recognised as
interest expense.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

)

Recognition of revenue

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, and represents
amounts receivable for goods supplied, stated net of
discounts, returns and value added taxes. The Group
recognises revenue when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured; when it is probable that
future economic benefits will flow to the entity; and
when specific criteria have been met for each of the
Group's activities, as described below. The Group
bases its estimates of return on historical results, taking
into consideration the type of customers, the type of
transactions and the specifics of each arrangement.

(i) Sales of goods — retail
Sales of goods are recognised when a group
entity sells a product to the customer. Retail
sales are usually in cash or by credit card.

(i) Sales of goods — wholesale and trading
Sales of goods are recognised when the Group
has delivered products to the customer,
the customer has accepted the product and
collectability of the related receivables is
reasonably assured.

(i) Building management fee income

Building management fee income is recognised
when the services are rendered.

(iv) Rental income

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R R M o

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(v)

(w)

Recognition of revenue (Continued)
(v) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-
proportion basis using the effective interest
method.

(vi) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

Leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and
rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

The Group leases certain property, plant and
equipment. Leases of property, plant and equipment
where the Group has substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership are classified as finance
leases. Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s
commencement at the lower of the fair value of the
leased property and the present value of the minimum
lease payments.

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability
and finance charges. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in
borrowings. The interest element of the finance cost is
charged to the income statement over the lease period
so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on
the remaining balance of the liability for each period.
The property, plant and equipment acquired under
finance leases is depreciated over the shorter of the
useful life of the asset and the lease term.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

(x)

(y)

(2)

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders
is recognised as a liability in the Group’s and
Company’s financial statements in the year in which
the dividends are approved by the Company’s
shareholders or directors, where appropriate.

Financial guarantee

A financial guarantee (a kind of insurance contract) is
a contract that requires the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payments
when due in accordance with the original or
modified terms of a debt instrument. The Group does
not recognise liabilities for financial guarantees at
inception, but perform a liability adequacy test at each
reporting date by comparing the carrying amount of
the net liability regarding the financial guarantee with
its present legal or constructive obligation amount.
If the carrying amount of the net liability is less than
its present legal or constructive obligation amount,
the entire difference is recognised in the consolidated
income statement immediately.

Comparative figures
Certain comparative figures in the Note 5 segment

information have been reclassified to conform to the
current year presentation.

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(@

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial
risks: foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit
risk and liquidity risk.
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77

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 MEEREE (4)
(@ Financial risk factors (Continued) (@ HHEREBEZE )
(i) Foreign exchange risk (i) ArEEEEE

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong,
China and a number of countries in South
East Asia. Retail sales transactions are mostly
denominated in the functional currencies of
the group entities. The Group’s exposure to
foreign exchange risk mainly arise from future
purchase transactions, recognised assets and
liabilities denominated in currencies other than
the functional currency of the group entities
to which they relate. The Group considers its
foreign currency exposure as mainly arising
from the exposure of the Singapore dollar,
Malaysian ringgit, Thai baht and Renminbi
against the Hong Kong dollar. The Group
regularly monitors its exposures to foreign
currency transactions.

The details of the currencies in which the
Group’s bank loans are denominated are set
out in Note 25 to the financial statements. The
Group’s bank loans are principally denominated
in the functional currency of the relevant group
entity. Management does not anticipate any
significant foreign exchange risk associated with
the Group’s borrowings.

The approximate impact to the Group’s profit
before tax that might be resulted from the
reasonable possible changes in the foreign
exchange rates against the Hong Kong dollar to
which the Group has significant exposure at 31
March 2015 is summarised below. The analysis
includes balances between group companies
where the balances are denominated in a
currency other than the functional currencies of
the lending or the borrowing entities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 BRRBER ()

(@ Financial risk factors (Continued)

(@ MHEBEZE A

(i) Foreign exchange risk (Continued) (i) ShEEmR G ()
2015 2014
Increase Increase Increase Increase
in foreign in profit  in foreign in profit
exchange before  exchange before
rate income tax rate income tax
SMNEER  BRBIADE  SMEMER  BRBUATE
HiEin  FIA9IE Bk AR n
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT
Singapore dollar HrmoT 5% 3,297 5% 6,728
Malaysian ringgit L5Y Y EHRCG 5% 4,121 5% 4,037
Thai baht ES 7S 5% 293 5% 304
Renminbi N 5% 3,042 5% 3,277
Decrease in the above foreign exchange rates o A BE BE 2R 5 D 5% (2014
by 5% (2014: 5%) would affect the profit before 1 5%) A% B BR B AT i A A A
income tax by the same amount but in the AR < BRAEAR S5 1) 1) 32 2 o
opposite direction.
(i) Interest rate risk (i) FYF

The Group’s income and operating cash flows
are substantially independent of changes in
market interest rates as the Group has no
significant interest-bearing assets other than
bank balances, details of which have been
disclosed in Note 20. The Group’s exposure to
changes in interest rates is mainly attributable
to its bank loans. Bank loans at variable rates
expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate
risk. Details of the Group’s bank borrowings
are disclosed in Note 25(a) to the financial
statements. The Group is exposed to fair value
interest rate risk arising from the convertible
bonds bearing interest at fixed rate.
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R R Y RE

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@ Financial risk factors (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps
to hedge its exposure to cash flow interest rate
risk.

At 31 March 2015, if interest rates had been
50 basis points (2014: 50) higher/lower with
all other variables held constant, profit for the
year would have been HK$2,915,000 (2014:
HK$2,571,000) lower/higher, mainly as a result
of higher/lower interest expense.

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit
risk which cause a financial loss to the Group
due to failure to perform an obligation by the
counterparties is arising from the carrying
amount of the respective recognised financial
assets (mainly include deposits with banks and
debtors) as stated in the consolidated balance
sheet.

Bank balances are deposited in banks with
sound credit ratings to mitigate the risk arising
from banks. The Group has no significant
concentration of credit risk with any single
counterparty or group of counterparties. The
Group also has policies in place to assess
the credit worthiness of customers to ensure
that sales of products are made to wholesale
customers with an appropriate credit history.
Besides, management of the Group monitors its
credit risk on an ongoing basis by reviewing the
debtors’ aging to minimise its exposure to credit
risk.

Sales to retail customers are made in cash or via
major credit cards.

STELUX Holdings International Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2015

3

BERBER ()
(@) HHEMREZEH)
(i) M (5E)

(iii)

7R B NI 0 o A T M) 5 4 40
b B i A A o

201543 A31H » filf B 3K
& L H AR50 (2014
AF 1 50 ) I B i A R ARy

S Bk BT A5 B AT i A B
ik /" L J+ # % 2,915,000
(20144F : #%2,571,00070) »
J2E R R B R R A AR
B BTt BRAR TS -

15 B

AR R 2 58 TF 5 R RERAT
BT 51 U s 18 TR IS 2
KAG BRI B 456 & A K
KA CHBYEERE IR
ME > FEOIERITA R K
EW IR K o

SRAT &5 BRAT WO A5 BT AR R 47
E’Jﬁﬁﬁuﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁéiﬁﬁﬂ
Bax o 7 45 [ Sl dE B AT e B
%%?ﬁj*?ﬂﬁc%ﬂ?ﬁﬁ
IR 9 A o] 2 £ 5 4 v LB o
AL BN E AT A BURRHAE R P
ZAEEERC Bk o LA LR ZE 5 TG 1)
EHEAHK R ZMEET &
B o BRAh s A A T A A
T TR WA SR oK 4 R B L e A0 B
56 SO R AR R -

AR R 2 B DB S A
B0 T BAE M R AT o

ﬂ



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 BRRBER ()
(@ Financial risk factors (Continued) (@ HHEREBEZE G

(iii)

(iv)

Credit risk (Continued)

Rental deposits are mainly placed with various
landlords in countries where the Group operates
and are due to refund upon the expiry of the
tenancy agreements and handover of the leased
premises. During the year, the Group did not
experience any defaults by the landlords.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and the availability
of funding through an adequate amount of
banking facilities. Due to the dynamic nature of
the underlying businesses, management aims to
maintain flexibility in funding by keeping credit
lines available.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the balance sheet
to the contractual maturity date. The amounts
disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows.

(iii) 17 B (4E)
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P REL B 1wl i 0 e SR A B
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PR SRS RITBI B & -

Between Between
Within 1and 2 2and 3 Over
1 year years years 3 years
180T 1Z2FR 2E3FR 3EME
HK$/000 HK$/000 HK$/000 HK$/000
BT BT BT BT
At 31 March 2015 R201543 31 H
Bank borrowings FATEK 589,777 13,552 10,901 29,983
Finance lease [E3-giih- 60 60 60 119
Convertible bonds (note a) AT HM &% (IffEa) 12,986 12,986 380,308 -
Creditors and accruals — JEFTHRE K ERTE M 598,715 - - -
At 31 March 2014 #201443 31 H
Bank borrowings FATE 473,299 18,255 16,378 39,278
Finance lease MEHE 124 - - -
Convertible bonds (note a) AT #M % (IffEa) 12,986 12,986 12,986 380,308
Creditors and accruals — JEFTIRZR K R4 595,603 - - -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R R M o

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 MBRRER )
(@ Financial risk factors (Continued) (@ HMERBEZEGHE)
(iv)  Liquidity risk (Continued) (iv) REE B ()
Note: F&E -
(@) The analysis on the convertible bonds above (@) bl ] AR 5 1 o A T B
assumes the bond holder’s option has not been R B RS SR A A2
exercised and has not been converted to shares RE Iz S AT fek FL NI 4 00 1l I
at the time of maturity (Note 26). 1y (Bt 26) -
Should the bond holder exercises the option & 25 1 A A B Bl 7 1R
at the earliest possible time, the maturity AT - g EAfR
groupings of the convertible bonds from the A0 T #8025 3 0 Ao
balance sheet date would be as follows: AT
Between Between
Within 1 and 2 2and 3 Over
1 year years years 3 years
15T 122858 2E3FR 3FENE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BB BT RET BB
At31 March 2015 JA201543 131 H 12,986 124,293 380,308 -
At 31 March 2014 W201443 H31H 12,986 12,986 124,293 380,308
(b) Capital risk management b)) BXREREE
The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to A5 B By G A A T R A A [
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going 8 4 4% 488 1) TS B4 00 [ S A ey L
concern in order to provide returns for shareholders M RE2S e ANRAEFI 25 > [R] W43 B
and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an FE 1) G A 45 4 DLIE B 4 AR 2 fig
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. F o
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the B T HERR B R G AR R s AR E ]
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to Bl R 4 S AT R B L BAE A
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new TR EAR ~ BEAT IR B D
shares or sell assets to reduce debt. BAREL -
Consistent with others in the industry, the Group B 3 R At N R VR — 3 > A4 L
monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio. This A L 2R A oy B S G AR ) L o [ A
ratio is calculated as net debt divided by total capital. H R R AR B DL EAR B o TR
Net debt is calculated as total borrowings (including BRI SAAE (AIGGEE Al
current and non-current borrowings as shown in the KR 2 B R IF B L % T e
consolidated balance sheet) less bank balances and RS RIS R eSS - &
cash. Total capital is calculated as ‘shareholders’ AR B hn A W AR TR
funds’ as shown in the consolidated balance sheet. (G4 ] o
81 STELUX Holdings International Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3

(b)

(9]

Capital risk management (Continued)

The gearing ratios at 31 March 2015 and 2014 were as

follows:

B EE ()

(b)

BEXREBRERE (H)

R 20144 K 201543 H 31 H Z £
LRI -

2015 2014

HK$/000 HK$’000

BT WA
Total borrowings (Note 25) BEAEAR (F 5 25) 631,793 534,587
Convertible bonds (Note 26) T?ﬁ%ﬂxﬁ# FitiE 26) 380,753 331,456
Less: Bank balances and cash ¥k : $R1T45 R K BL4 (58 20) (460,143) (457,683)

(Note 20)

Net debt TFAEHS 552,403 408,360
Shareholders’ funds TR 4 1,446,480 1,458,338
Gearing ratio fEE % 38% 28%

Fair value estimation

The table below analyses the Group’s financial

instruments carried at fair value by valuation method.
The different levels have been defined as follows:

¢ Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for

identical assets or liabilities (level 1).

o Inputs other than quoted prices included

within level 1 that are observable for the asset

or liability, either directly (that is, as prices) or

indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

J Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based

on observable market data (that is, unobservable

inputs) (level 3).

The Group’s available-for-sale financial assets

and liability components of convertible bonds are

measured at fair value by discounting the estimated

future cash flows. Their fair value measurement is

classified as level 3. Changes in level 3 instruments for
the year ended 31 March 2015 are set out in Note 17

and Note 26 respectively.

()
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ASE FR AT EFHE MR TR - HR
FE VLT B AT (R B MR 2 -
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3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 BBEBRERE ()
(c) Fair value estimation (Continued) (00 DAFEFME )

There was no transfer of financial instruments into or A TR SIf7 e A ml B S AR R 4
out of level 3 during the year. Al TH o

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets HUA B H OB > ACERE B BB
including cash and cash equivalents, deposits in (3G B & K B & 258 Y ~ A s8al Bt
approved financial institutions and debtors, and BN 2 A7 MEWCIR AR T B B
financial liabilities including creditors and short-term 7 (L35 T8 Ao MR AR B S B k) 2 MR i
borrowings, approximate their fair values due to their B HLNEAR S ©

short maturities.

(d) Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities d EHEWBEERVYBEE
The following financial assets are subject to offsetting, PUT 5 7 O B4 ~ TR AT Y
enforceable master netting arrangements and similar TR SO B -
agreements.

Gross amount of
recognised  Net amount of
Gross amount of financial liabilities  financial assets

recognised set off in the  presented in the
financial assets balance sheet balance sheet
REESER REESEXR
R PERHEZERR SR
BREEATE HRaEAE MBEEFE
HK$/000 HK$/000 HK$/000
BEAT BT BT T
As at 31 March 2015 #20154E3 H31H
Trade receivables JRE W A 253,898 6 253,892
As at 31 March 2014 JA2014%F3 H31H
Trade receivables JRE W A 225,410 30 225,380
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PR ER AR B

3 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 3 MBRRERE )
(d) Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities (d) EHEUBEERVUBEE (4
(Continued)
The following financial liabilities are subject to DUR BB AR RS - R AT Y
offsetting, enforceable master netting arrangements TRRRAS A B2 B -

and similar agreements.

Gross amount of
recognised  Net amount of
Gross amount of  financial assets financial liabilities

recognised set off in the  presented in the
financial liabilities balance sheet balance sheet
REE&FRY  REERRR
BRR EHzERR HFIRE
MREERE UKEESE UKEETE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
BT BT BT
As at 31 March 2015 #201543 A31H
Trade payables JEAT IR 321,789 258 321,531
Asat31 March 2014 8201443 131
Trade payables JEAT IR 314,691 1,131 313,560
For the financial assets and liabilities subject to WL B2 BT RV AR AN T R
enforceable master netting arrangements or similar YRR A5 B S o A
arrangements above, each agreement between 5 ) BT 7 2 THY B 2% T e 70 AR
the Company and the counterparty allows for IR A B I B RS B R I
net settlement of the relevant financial assets and LRGN B RFH R B AS 5T o AWl BOEEAT
liabilities when both elect to settle on a net basis. In A RS > WHES W M B AR e AR
the absence of such an election, financial assets and R MEST— IR RE LS A R BB
liabilities will be settled on a gross basis, however, A AR — T EAIEN N A
each party to the master netting agreement or similar HHE 798 458 $c 1 RE L VR B 5T BT A AT BR K
agreement will have the option to settle all such JH o

amounts on a net basis in the event of default of the
other party.

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4 ARSI T R HE

JUDGEMENTS

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and i st R A T S I 4 e A 8 B B HC A TR 3R R
are based on historical experience and other factors, AN DA 2 HETE > 6048 FE AR S R A B
including expectations of future events that are believed to DU S B H ARSI -

be reasonable under the circumstances.

B () A RA A
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR R R M o

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below.

(i) Net realisable value of stocks

Net realisable value of stocks is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and selling expenses. These
estimates are based on the current market condition
and the historical experience of manufacturing and
selling products of similar nature. It could change
significantly as a result of changes in customer taste
and competitor actions in response to severe industry
cycles. Management will reassess the estimations at
the balance sheet date.

(i) Impairment of debtors

The Group’s management determines the provision
for impairment of debtors receivable. This estimate is
based on the credit history of its customers and the
current market condition. Management reassesses the
provision at each balance sheet date.

(iii) Impairment of property, plant and equipment

The Group assesses annually whether property, plant
and equipment exhibit any indications of impairment.
The recoverable amounts are determined based on
value-in-use calculation. The value-in-use calculation
involves estimating the future cash inflows and
outflows to be derived from continuing use of the
asset and applying the appropriate discount rate to
those future cash flows. The estimation of future cash
flows and selection of discount rate require the use of
judgements and estimates. Management believes that
any reasonably foreseeable change in any of the above
key elements in the value-in-use calculation would
not result in material additional impairment charges.

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND
JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Impairment of intangible assets and goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill and
trademarks have suffered any impairment, in
accordance with the accounting policy stated in Note
2(h). The recoverable amounts of cash-generating
units have been determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations require the use of
estimates (Note 15).

Deferred income tax

The Group’s management determines the amount
of deferred tax asset to be recognised by estimating
the amount of future profit available to utilise the
tax losses in the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity.
The estimate is based on the projected profit in
respective jurisdiction and entity and the Group uses
its judgement to make assumptions that are mainly
based on market conditions existing on balance sheet
date. It could change as a result of the uncertainties in
the market conditions.

Fair value of convertible bonds

The fair value of convertible bonds are determined
using valuation techniques including reference to
other instruments that are substantially the same,
discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing
model. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this
is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values.

B

(iv)

)

(vi)

ERHEE R AE (4
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87

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The chief operating decision-makers have been identified
as the executive directors. The executive directors review
the Group’s financial information mainly from product
and geographical perspectives. From a geographical
perspective, management assesses the performance of
watch and optical operations in Hong Kong, Macau and
Mainland China and rest of Asia.

During the year, management decided to remove “other
segment” from segment reporting as the performance of
this segment was no longer separately assessed due to its
minimal impact to the Group’s results. To conform to the
current year presentation, the comparatives have been
reclassified accordingly.

Revenue represents sales of goods. Sales between operating
segments are carried out on terms equivalent to those
prevailing in arm’s length transactions. The executive
directors assess the performance of the operating segments
based on a measure of adjusted earnings before interest and
tax (EBIT). This measurement basis excludes unallocated
income and net corporate expenses.

Unallocated income represents dividend income from
investment. Net corporate expenses mainly represent
staff costs and provision for senior management bonus.
Unallocated assets represent equipment and debtors at
corporate level, investment in an associate, available-for-
sale financial assets, deferred tax assets and bank balances
and cash. Unallocated liabilities represent creditors and
accruals at corporate level, borrowings, convertible bonds,
deferred tax liabilities and income tax payable.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ISR R MR

5

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

5 oBER )

For the year ended 31 March 2015

BENGEIANALEE
Watch retail Optical retail
BRIE REZTE

Hong Kong, Hong Kong,

Macau and Macau and
Mainland Rest ~ Mainland Rest ~ Wholesale Group
China of Asia China of Asia trading Total

N N
AR L)) AR L) i g

TEAE  HHEME  PEAE  HEHE ] fazt
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
ARt ERffr  EMffr ERfRn BB ERfn

Revenues
(ross segment
Inter-segment

Segment results

Unallocated income
Net corporate expenses

Operating profit
Finance costs
Share of loss of an associate

Profit before income tax
Income tax expense

Profit for the year

WA
JhEbAE

JhibiH

GiEE

E 1N
SEETECR
ERA

BB R
Ll vl 5

BB HBL AT
BBl
A REA

1,698,368 514,088 1,054,789 276,716 964,153 4,508,114
- - - - (567,265)  (567,265)

1698368 514088 1054789 276716 396,888 3,940,849

189,173 269 51,866 (6,715) 85,103 319,696

2,052
(103,797)

217,951
(72,141)
(5,302)

140,508
(48,449)

92,059
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5

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

5 oBEN G

For the year ended 31 March 2015

BENF3A31ALFE
Watch retail Optical retail
HHTE RETE
Hong Kong, Hong Kong,
Macau and Macau and
Mainland Rest ~ Mainland Restof ~ Wholesale Group
China of Asia China Asia trading  Unallocated Total
BMR L) AR L)) #E &8
hEAE  HBRE  hEAE HHRBE % AR @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AR ERfR  EMffn BMffn BMffr  BEfr  ERfn
Capital expenditures BAMER L (30,2000 (14,628)  (34,613) (5,532) (1,289) (9,580)  (95,842)
Investment in an associate B A AL & - - - - - (7448 (17,448)
Depreciation i (29,106) (21,701) (35,475) (12,992) (1,914) (12,440)  (113,629)
Amortisation of s AT R
prepayment of
lease premium - (3,639 - (3,212) - - (6,851)
(Provision)/write back of  f£ & () /M
provision for stocks (4,270) 2,808 (1,364 (3,420) (13,299 - (19,540)
Impairment of property, Y13 + #38 Rt Bl e
plant and equipment (2,210) (1,126) (1,197) (1,033) - - (5,566)
Provision for onerous HERRB GO
contracts (48) - (130) - - - (178)
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PR ER AR B

5  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEER ()

For the year ended 31 March 2014
HE201453 J131 AL

Watch retail Optical retail
e REFE
Hong Kong, Hong Kong,
Macau and Macau and
Mainland Rest  Mainland Restof ~ Wholesale Group
China of Asia China Asia trading Total
PR L] LIED3 i it &

HECKEE  HERE PEKE HERE ] st
HKS'000  HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
L DTS A DI A [P/ A (DI 3 A D 4 A b

Revenues LN
Gross segment piEiE 1,664,493 515720 967513 300,514 874,072 4322312
Inter-segment 7 biH - - - - (4307400 (430,740)
1,604,493 515,720 967,513 300,514 443332 3,891,572
Segment results MRS 232,797 (17,396) 25,778 5,149 94,042 340,370
Unallocated income FAEIA 3,175
Net corporate expenses MBI (81,215)
Operating profit gl 262,330
Finance costs PR (37,139)
Share of profit of an associate A2 /A i A 1,267
Profit before income tax R 753 i s 226,458
Income tax expense P B (54,285)
Profit for the year R F 172,173
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5  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEER ()

For the year ended 31 March 2014

HE201453 31 HILFRE
Watch retail Optical retail
EETE ST

Hong Kong, Hong Kong,

Macau and Macau and
Mainland Rest  Mainland Rest  Wholesale Group
China of Asia China of Asia trading  Unallocated Total
PR A WK L] iy &H

HECKEE  HERBE PRKEE HEEpE *% Ao At
HK§'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK§'000
ki X A AT - L - v - LT L

Capital expenditures EAMES (26,172) (15,410) (44,472) (11,345) (3,127) (20,947)  (121,473)
Investment in an associate B A FH & - - - - - (51,493) (51,493
Depreciation I (30,744) (27,869) (32,940 (17,726) (1,797) (9,316) (120,392)
Amortisation of BaEAHEE

prepayment of

lease premium - (3,817) - (3,307) - - (7,124)
Write back of provision/ £ EH[H /()

(provision) for stocks 234 (2,823) (1,263) (1,297) 4,854 - (295)
Impairment of property,  #13 » Hd Rk i

plant and equipment (1,620) (1,062) (564) (214) - - (3,460)
Write back of provision — HIERRH AL

for onerous contracts 1,930 - 2,703 - - - 4,633

As at 31 March 2015
R201553A31R

Watch retail Optical retail
HREE RAFE

Hong Kong, Hong Kong,

Macau and Macau and
Mainland Rest  Mainland Rest ~ Wholesale Group
China of Asia China of Asia trading Total

N N
RFIR T AR EM #% &H

TEAR  HEME  PEAE  HEBME S st
HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
AR BRffn  AMfn  BRfR BRffn  ARfR

Segment assets PR 984,203 281,030 364,807 143,711 460,885 2,234,636

Unallocated assets FAREE 856,776

Total assets BERE 3,091,412

Segment liabilities iEia=U 272,781 47,184 157,045 25,777 67,842 570,629

Unallocated liabilities FomafE 1,066,953

Total liabilities AR 1,637,582
91 STELUX Holdings International Limited

ANNUAL REPORT 2015



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

5  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 DEER (4H)

As at 31 March 2014
201443 H31H

Watch retail Optical retail
e REFE
Hong Kong, Hong Kong,
Macau and Macau and
Mainland Rest  Mainland Rest ~ Wholesale Group
China of Asia China of Asia trading Total
PR L] LIED3 i it &

HECKEE  HERE PEKE HERE ] st
HKS'000  HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
L DTS A DI A [P/ A (DI 3 A D 4 A b

Segment assets b EE 827,255 333,769 360,866 172357 421,230 2,115,477
Unallocated assets FAEERE 850,273
Total assets Wi 2,965,750
Segment liabilities piria=U 252,075 53,280 151,737 33,131 86,924 577,147
Unallocated liabilities FniafE 922,782
Total liabilities e 1,499,929
An analysis of the Group's revenue by geographical area is e AT E ER AT
as follows:
2015 2014
HK$/000 HK$'000
BT AT
Hong Kong s 2,273,122 2,231,728
Macau e 270,335 284,913
Mainland China PR [R]  [E 397,102 334,445
Rest of Asia EHYIRER 7301 999,914 1,039,422
Europe el 376 1,064
3,940,849 3,891,572
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R AR Y RE

5  SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 2EHER 4
An analysis of the Group’s segments results by geographical 2 3 [ 73 AT AR B B Y 0 TR SERAN R -
area is as follows:
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT T
Hong Kong itk 326,480 341,093
Macau L 78,759 87,069
Mainland China Hp K (98,107) (102,725)
Rest of Asia UL R [ 15,511 17,327
Europe BRI (2,947) (2,394)
319,696 340,370
An analysis of the Group’s non-current assets (other 2 b i o3 A7 6 1 I U B (< R KR
than financial instruments and deferred tax assets) by SEFLIE & FEBRAN) Wi F
geographical area is as follows:
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT
Hong Kong ik 272,587 272,673
Macau T 168,863 165,667
Mainland China F K 59,530 61,386
Rest of Asia T LR 192,306 220,613
Europe [P 96,164 91,097
789,450 811,436
6  OTHER LOSSES, NET 6  Hftfsis  BHE
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT T
Loss on disposal of property, YIS ~ 1A RS
plant and equipment, net K548 > 1A (688) (794)
Exchange loss, net TSGR o AR (15,869) (3,606)
(16,557) (4,400)
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g s b

OTHER INCOME 7 EftlA
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT
Building management fee income MFE A LA 2,340 2,340
Dividend income from investments HE B E A 2,052 3,175
Interest income BN 1,342 1,123
Sundries AT 19,584 19,079
25,318 25,717
EXPENSES BY NATURE 8 BRMEITHNEMR
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT
Cost of stocks sold and A7 B A KM B AR
raw materials consumed 1,524,407 1,512,885
Amortisation of prepayment of S LA AL AR
lease premium 6,851 7,124
Depreciation of property, WI3E ~ B SR T
plant and equipment
- Owned —A% 113,623 120,045
— Leased —HE 5 347
Impairment of property, LYE Y &L R =]
plant and equipment 5,566 3,460
Provision/(write back of provision) A LT A K ()
for onerous contracts 178 (4,633)
Auditor’s remuneration A2 B <
— Audit services — RS 5,539 5,536
— Non-audit services — IR 3,300 1,867
Operating leases on buildings M E T 698,840 686,057
Provision for stocks 17 B e 19,540 295
Impairment of debtors JRE ISR T 9 (B 116 44
Write back of bad debts provision 135 1] S HRVE (40) (197)
Donations L 5,316 10,256
Employee benefit expenses (Note 9) 1§ B & F1I 3C H (Ff5E9) 717,586 693,155
Others HoAh, 630,832 614,318
Total cost of sales, selling expenses, R - S - — R
general and administrative expenses 1713 H R A 7 52 H AR
and other operating expenses 3,731,659 3,650,559
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9  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 9 REEREAXH
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT WA
Salaries and allowances M B RS 646,450 633,231
Pension contributions less RAREGALK (FOBR B E 1Y
forfeiture utilised (Note a) BUHER) (FifEEa) 33,155 31,804
Termination benefits eIyl 1,669 1,191
Unutilised annual leave A F AR 4 (595)
Social security costs *EEr ORI S 31,990 24,427
Other allowances HoAth 4 B 4,318 3,097
717,586 693,155
(@) Pensions-defined contribution plans (@) ERE-—EHEMEZHE

The Group operated a retirement scheme under
Occupation Retirement Scheme Ordinance (“ORSO
scheme”) up to 30 November 2000 for employees
in Hong Kong. With effect from 1 December 2000,
a mandatory provident fund (“MPF”) scheme is set
up which is available to eligible employees of the
Group, including executive directors. Contributions
to the MPF scheme by the Group and employees
are calculated at rates specified in the rules of
the MPF scheme. The assets of the MPF scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an
independently administered fund.

For subsidiaries outside Hong Kong, contributions to
the local pension schemes are made by the Group and
employee, which are calculated at rates specified in
the rules of the local pension schemes. The assets of
the pension schemes are held separately from those of
the Group in independently administered funds.

Forfeited contributions totalling HK$1,178,000 for the
year ended 31 March 2015 (2014: HK$1,830,000)
arising from employees leaving the ORSO scheme,
were utilised to offset contributions during the year.
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g s b

9  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued) 9 EEEFXE )
(b)  Five highest paid individuals b HEEUESHFMAL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the VNGNS N N s R
highest in the Group for the year include three (2014: =4 (201448« =4)#EF > HEEE
three) directors whose emoluments are reflected in the 1% B A EEE 33 4 Hr R Sk o

analysis shown in Note 33.

The emoluments payable to the remaining two (2014: FAE R EAT T H i — 4 (20144 —
two) individuals during the year are as follows: Z)NTZBEIT
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000

b 3 AT

Basic salaries, allowance and A A > R R EY A5

benefits in kind 2,615 2,497
Performance bonus FIHEAL 2,827 3,844
Contributions to pension plans B {R&FH# 19 L% 153 149

5,595 6,490
The emoluments fell within the following bands: v i E 2l /NG (1 I

Number of individuals

A
2015 2014
Emolument bands (in HK dollar) &7 4H Al
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 ## 2 000,001 7T £ # % 2,500,000 JC 1 -
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 #% 3,000,001 7T £ # % 3,500,000 JC 1 2
2 2

B () A RA A 926
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9  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Continued) 9 EERAZE #)
(c) Senior management emoluments (0 SREEAEMNSE
The emoluments fell within the following bands: A THI AR AT

Number of individuals

A
2015 2014
Emolument bands (in HK dollar)  F#EH4E5I
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 #&i 2,000,001 75 £ # 2,500,000 7C 1 -
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 #& 2,500,001 76 % # ¥ 3,000,000 G - 1
1 1
10  FINANCE COSTS 10 BAFEMA
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T Fiokix i
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts — $R4TEE & % SR B 9,212 8,807
Borrowing cost on convertible bonds R4 B i fi B 2 62,830 28,180
Interest on other financial liabilities HoAh A 75 AR 82 121
Interest on finance leases Rl A B A 17 31
72,141 37,139
11 INCOME TAX EXPENSE 11 FisHixH
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of #WAE 201543 A 31 HIRFEF BB
16.5% on the estimated assessable profits for the year ended AR T v B8 T By B0 T AR 2 1 £ R B
31 March 2015 (2014: 16.5%) less relief for available tax Ui FIHEF %16.5% (20144F © 16.5%) 515 ©
losses. Taxation on overseas profits has been calculated T SRS B 5 AR AF T Ak T B SAUBE s ) 4%
on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates A B [ AR [k ) 208 PR B RO o
of taxation prevailing in the territories in which the Group
operates.
97 STELUX Holdings International Limited
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11 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 11 FfBBikH (%)

The amount of income tax charged to the consolidated E Rt AZR S It R AT B A -
income statement represents:

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT
Current income tax AT ABE
— Hong Kong profits tax — AR EL 34,668 39,601
— Overseas profits tax — AR 20,796 21,198
— Under/(over) provisions in —RAAEEBARD S RZ)
respect of prior years 48 (1,058)
55,512 59,741
Deferred income tax (Note 27) TEHE AL (K5t 27) (7,063) (5,456)
Income tax expense PRI 48,449 54,285
The taxation on the Group’s profit before income tax differs 2 A ) e D T AR R R s R T S B
from the theoretical amount that would arise using the TH > Bz L 45 A 4 M I 10 9 R SR (T
applicable tax rate, being the weighted average of tax rates SRR Wi E A PR RLE A 2R > BRI
prevailing in the territories in which the Group operates, is T
as follows:

B () A RA A 98
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11 INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 11 BBl (4
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT
Profit before income tax B BT A B i Vs Al 140,508 226,458
Add/less: share of loss/(profit) W REA R Rl SR G )
of an associate 5,302 (1,267)
145,810 225,191
Theoretical tax at weighted average & IIHEF-44 2% 7.56% (2014 4F -
rate of 7.56% (2014: 11.55%) 11.55%) Tt 5 0y 3 Em Rl I 11,028 26,017
Income not subject to tax EEeE LN (13,203) (9,560)
Expenses not deductible for AT OB B 5
tax purpose 22,368 16,216
Recognition of temporary differences FRAEAF A SR I B IR P 25 3
not previously recognised 4,179) 598
Utilisation of previously il AR A A HERR Y B I i 1
unrecognised tax losses (5,466) (6,913)
Tax losses not recognised AR BB TE 1R 36,431 30,621
Effect of change in tax rates o 24 5 ) 1) 2 2B 227 -
Under/(over) provisions in iﬂ{i@f?ﬁ’ﬂﬁ
respect of prior years iRy bi] 48 (1,058)
Others HAth 1,195 (1,636)
Income tax expense JRARBL S 48,449 54,285
The weighted average applicable tax rate was 7.56% I HE - 34 938 B B R 5 7.56%% (2014 4F
(2014: 11.55%). The decrease is caused by a change in the 11.55%) o Y820 T3 py i A 45 [ 4% 126 % 1)
distribution of profitability of the Group’s subsidiaries in the I 28 2 ) 14 Y5 ) 4 I 5k o T G o

respective countries.
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12

EARNINGS PER SHARE 12
Basic
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the

profit attributable to equity holders of the Company by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during

BREF
X
B B AR B R DUAR I AR 24 R HE i 5 A B

i 1 B DA 8 A7 35 3 B0 A 32 Bl
o

the year.
2015 2014
Weighted average number of C BT 2 BT 1
ordinary shares in issue (thousands) (DM 1,046,474 1,046,474
Profit attributable to equity holders AN R RE SR A5 I AL 1 )
of the Company (HK$'000) (HW#ATIT) 91,756 171,712
Basic earnings per share (HK cents) i AR R (L) 8.77 16.41

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding to
assume conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.
The Group’s dilutive potential ordinary shares in existence
represent convertible bonds. The convertible bonds are
assumed to have been converted into ordinary shares, and
the net profit is adjusted to eliminate the expense relating to
the convertible bonds less the tax effect.

wE

A PR A ) 7 {1 2 T L T A v 5
19 3 S R AR R UL T > R R R B AT
TE A1 788 i 1) IR - 2 et 5 o A SR M B
A VA B B T IR B R o R
T R fe o Mgt 0 A M S L R R A
DA A7 ] T R 0 2 P OB s R 2

B () A RA A
2015 4F4FH)
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12 EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued) 12 BRERNHE)

Diluted (Continued) E ()

ME20154E3 A 31 H > A 26 %0
BEREEEAZL R > TR A 5i 4 ] £ 5 i

Diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 March
2015 equals basic earnings per share as the conversion of

101

convertible bonds would be anti-dilutive.

S AT EL

2015 2014
Number of ordinary shares in issue RECEATEEREE (DTS

throughout the year (thousands) 1,046,474 1,046,474
Effect of conversion of convertible St IR IR R IR 2 (DTG

bonds (thousands) - 190,268
Weighted average number of LA v BRI R A A

ordinary shares adjusted for TRV 8 (AR IR

effect of dilution (thousands) 1,046,474 1,236,742
Profit attributable to equity holders AN FRER R AN

of the Company (HK$’000) i I (s AT T) 91,756 171,712
Borrowing cost on convertible bonds W& FH B2 ] (WS ¥ o0)

(HK$’000) - 28,180
Tax relief thereon (HK$'000) HBUAIE S QBT D) - (2,233)
Adjusted profit attributable to A0\ T RERR R A EA

equity holders of KET R A (BT oT)

the Company (HK$'000) 91,756 197,659
Diluted earnings per share (HK cents) 4 B4t 2 F (A1) 8.77 15.98
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13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

13 W% HBERRKRE

Equipment
Land and and
buildings others Total
sl
-4t AT J HoAh HAH
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
fiaki X e I WA WA
Year ended 31 March 2014 BZE2014F3 831 HILFE
Opening net book amount  4F4) AR 1 #H 333,596 177,820 511,416
Additions wE - 118,193 118,193
Disposals/write off HE IR - (2,517) (2,517)
Depreciation iy (9,246) (111,146) (120,392)
Impairment (note d) WAE (FsEd) - (3,460) (3,460)
Exchange differences [ifE 50,25 %8 (5,113) (4,654) (9,767)
Closing net book amount  4F#ARTH {540 319,237 174,236 493,473
At 31 March 2014 MA2014F3A31H
Cost A 456,859 739,603 1,196,462
Accumulated depreciation  RF T8 K E
and impairment (137,622) (565,367) (702,989)
Net book amount W T 4R 319,237 174,236 493,473

B () A RA A
2015 4F4FH)
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13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

13 W3~ M RRE (A

Equipment

Land and and
buildings others Total

B3
T RAEF R EAM HmE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

BT b 3 BT

Year ended 31 March 2015 BZ2015F3 831 ALLEE
Opening net book amount  4F 4] R T {5 4

Additions WHE
Disposals/write off iR
Depreciation s
Impairment (note d) WA (FEEd)
Exchange differences HEE 5, 7= BH

Closing net book amount  4F# AR TH {5 4

At 31 March 2015 M2015%F3 A31H
Cost AR

Accumulated depreciation 24T 8 B (H

and impairment

Net book amount M AT AR

Notes:

(@  Certain property, plant and equipment of the Group have
been pledged for bank borrowings. The carrying value
of these property, plant and equipment as at 31 March
2015 were approximately HK$293,842,000 (2014:
HK$306,944,000).

(b) At 31 March 2015, the net book value of motor vehicles
held under finance leases amounted to HK$265,000 (2014:
HK$813,000).

(c) Depreciation expense of HK$96,583,000 (2014:
HK$107,849,000) has been charged in selling expenses
and of HK$17,045,000 (2014: HK$12,543,000) has been
charged in general and administrative expenses.

(d)  The Group regards its individual retail stores as separately
identifiable CGUs. It assessed the recoverable amounts of
the CGUs with reference to their value-in-use since their
carrying values are not expected to be fully recoverable by
the value-in-use. An impairment provision of HK$5,566,000
(2014: HK$3,460,000) was made as their carrying values are
not expected to be fully recoverable. Impairment loss was
included in other operating expenses in the consolidated
income statement.

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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319,237 174,236 493,473

- 95,842 95,842

_ 1,717) (1,717)

(8,291) (105,337) (113,628)

- (5,566) (5,566)

(3,789) @,152) (7,941)

307,157 153,306 460,463

452,799 737,846 1,190,645

(145,642) (584,540) (730,182)

307,157 153,306 460,463
B 5E

(a)

AR T - WA G O e AT
B HE e R20154E3 31 H > &%
S B SRkt Y AR T (E A B s
293,842,0007G(20144F : # 306,944,000
JG) °

201543 A31 H » FEREHE T s
2 BT A8 A 265,000 76 (2014 4F
#H813,00070) ©

P 2% 1 96,583,000 7T (2014 4F «
#107,849,000 7C) ELH A8 3 Kkt
17,045,000 7C (2014 4 = #5 ¥ 12,543,000
Jt) ERFA— M ZATEC S -

7% 45 [ A LA 90 2B O A 25 8 57 ] ek Y B
S EE A A o T ERAG T i [ 2 B A e A
7S 56 27 5T W 3 A I i A
R 7 0 4 12 2 0 i e HLBR T > Ok LA
H e 5 5,566,000 76 (2014 4F
3,460,000 70) ° W (E KGR AL AR
T HAEE L -
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14 PREPAYMENT OF LEASE PREMIUM 14 FENLHEHEHE
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT T
At 1 April w4aA1TH 47,256 60,079
Amortisation (note b) BEEY (FfHiEDb) (6,851) (7,124)
Exchange differences e 8, 26 86 (163) (5,699)
At 31 March W3H31TH 40,242 47,256
Notes: B &E
(@) No prepayment of lease premium for premises of the Group (@)  JA20154E3 A31 H » G METEA L E HE T

A RAT > DIEBURTT S B Q014 4F © 3
5,624,000 7C) ©

has been pledged for bank borrowings as at 31 March 2015
(2014: HK$5,624,000).

(b)  Amortisation of prepayment of lease premium for premises (b) W SETEAT AR b B B A B Al s R A
was included in selling expenses in the consolidated income RIASE S -
statement.
15  INTANGIBLE ASSETS 15 BEEEE
Goodwill Trademarks Total
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T BT T
Year ended 31 March 2014 BZ20145F3 31 HLEFE
Opening net book amount 4] iR TH {F{H 10,182 50,315 60,497
Additions INE - 1,553 1,553
Exchange differences [ifE 50,25 % 84 1,063 1,147
Closing net book amount  4F 48R ] 1 4f 10,266 52,931 63,197
At 31 March 2014 H2014F3A31H
Cost A 10,266 82,564 92,830
Accumulated amortisation  ZFHEESY - (29,633) (29,633)
Net book amount W AT V5 AE 10,266 52,931 63,197
Year ended 31 March 2015 BE2015F3 A31 HILFE
Opening net book amount 447 iR i 1 10,266 52,931 63,197
Exchange differences [ifE 50, 2= %8 (1,260) (1,273) (2,533)
Closing net book amount 4 #¢HR 1 5 41 9,006 51,658 60,664
At 31 March 2015 ®20155%3831H
Cost A 9,006 81,291 90,297
Accumulated amortisation 2 S - (29,633) (29,633)
Net book amount R TAT V4R 9,006 51,658 60,664

OB () A RA TR

2015 4F4FH)
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15

INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)
Impairment test for goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s CGUs identified
according to business segment. The goodwill is attributable
to the watch wholesale trading operations.

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on
value-in-use calculations. These calculations use pre-tax
cash flow projections based on financial budgets performed
by management covering a five-year period. Management
determined the financial budgets based on past performance
and its expectations for the market development. Cash
flows beyond the five year period are extrapolated using the
estimated growth rate stated below.

The key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations are
as follows:

1. Growth rate used to extrapolate cash flows beyond
the budget period of 0% (2014: 0%) which does not
exceed historical growth rate.

2. Pre-tax discount rate applied to cash flows projections
of 8% (2014: 8%). The discount rate used is pre-tax
and reflects specific risks related to the Group.

Management believes that any reasonably foreseeable
change in any of the above key assumptions would not
cause the carrying amount of goodwill to exceed the
recoverable amount significantly.

During the year ended 31 March 2015, there was no
impairment on the CGUs containing goodwill with
indefinite useful lives (2014: nil).

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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BIVEE (4)
AERERR

7R AR SE 55 70 0 T 2 A 2 R T s Y
bk A Re B VLGRS kT 7SR SR S
¥ o

B 7 A A Y ] [ < AR AR o8 T A M
FE 5 o w3 T ORI B i B B i R T
MRAB A L LA 1) AR S B B o A
i A 2 8 T 3 B0 % HL S T 30 % i 1Y A0 A
SE PA TS o R T AR A B i B 4R
FALATR PRt a9 Al 5 H-R AR A

RO (R SR RS

1. DA S5 A TE O 09 0 B 4 O T i
FIRIER 25 0% (2014 4 0%) > 3if7
IR R o

2. HRBI& R ETER BT R 5 8%
(2014 4F : 8%) o ZHEHL R A BT
S 5z B B AN A 9 R P e g

R Sy > LT SRR AR T
MR R o RN R AR (E
R A0 AT A ] 4 o

HME20154E3 31 HIREER - HEeEE
B T LA FR A 1Y PR I A R ( (2014
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15 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued) 15 \|EEE (4)
Impairment test for trademarks BRRE R
The valuation of the trademarks is determined by estimating ﬁ.ﬁ%ﬁ{ﬁl}]\ﬁ%%&ﬁ% [ N A % 5 Féﬁ?l?,j;ﬁ‘ﬁ
the value of royalties which the Group is exempted from M G SCAT 2 R T R R (BT A o O

S5 5 P L 3SR DA TR ol P A A 2
T FHEREPTE T Z B E AL -

by virtue of the fact that it owns the trademarks. A net
sales royalty rate is multiplied by the net sales expected to
be generated by the trademarks and then capitalised at a
discount rate at which the trademarks operates.

No impairment provision on trademarks was made during B 2015453 31 H 4R » 3 45k e 4
the year ended 31 March 2015 (2014: nil). Ve HBUE R AE (2014 4F © BE) o
16 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 16 REEQFTRE
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT
At 1 April w4aA1TH 54,989 -
Acquisition of additional W BT O )RS R £
interest in an associate 17,448 51,493
Share of (loss)/profit FEAL k1R T (5,302) 1,267
Exchange differences [ifE 5, 2250 (5,806) 2,229
At 31 March W3H31H 61,329 54,989

s

Details of the associate as at 31 March 2015 are as follows:

WA AN TR 2015453 A 31 HAYFER T -

i

Place of

business/country of % of
Name of entity incorporation ownership interest Principal activities
ERER EENY BMRIEAR FrsERas TEER
CATENA SA Switzerland 40% Manufacture of

it watch movements

T RE

On 13 May 2014, the Group acquired an additional R201445 A 13 B » AEFIECATENA
10% equity interest in CATENA SA for a consideration of SAH M 0% By RERS > 1018 A5 2,000,000 3+
CHF2,000,000. After this transaction, the Group held a 40% B - FEMLIAAS 1% AREBIFEA CATENA
equity interest in CATENA SA. SA 40% M4 o

B () A RA A
2015 4F4FH) 106
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16

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (Continued)

Summarised financial information in respect of the Group's
associate is set out below:

REERRRE (4)

ARG 2 R B AR BB B S A T

2015 2014
HK$/000 HK$'000
BEAT T WA
Assets oy 69,966 58,801
Liabilities =i (10,957) (14,840)
Income A 36,421 37,847
(Loss)/profit after tax BBitE (ks18) s Al (9,158) 4,222

The associate has a December year-end and the above
unaudited financial information has been adjusted to
conform to the Group’s financial year-end.

Included in the balance is a goodwill arising from the initial
investment and from the additional investment in CATENA
SA. The recoverable amount of the investment in CATENA
SA is determined based on value-in-use calculations. These
calculations use pre-tax cash flow projections based on
financial budgets performed by management covering a
nine-year period. The key assumptions applied to the cash
flow projections include i) pre-tax discount rate of 12%,
which reflects specific risks related to CATENA SA, and ii)
growth rate of 2% used to extrapolate cash flows beyond
the budget period. Based on the impairment assessment,
the recoverable amount of the investment in CATENA
SA exceeded its carrying value as at 31 March 2015, and
thus, no impairment provision is required as at 31 March
2015. Increasing the pre-tax discount rate by 1% would
not cause the carrying amount of CATENA SA to exceed its
recoverable amount.

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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BHEARIRAES H 12 31 H - BrliRE
W INH ER O IR B A S AR R A
H o

CATENA SA WG BB N & a5 s -
PGS CATENA SA 2 R Ui [ 4 %8 4% NEfif
B (B RN 2 o 5T 7 R B AT B 4
i e TR o AR B LA 0 JUAT 0 B
AR - BHRE SR EENN E SRR
5 i) BUATRGBLER 5 12% (U BLEE CATENA
SAAHBH 2 5 JmB ) 5 K ii) F DA R T
BRI A A T R R A 2% o R
PEWEREA, > A CATENA SA Z Al i |q]
S H R 201543 A 31 H 2 IRmi{HE
RIL A 201543 H 31 H A VR I (E T -
H TR HT R B3 %0 AN B B CATENA SA
TR AT (B s S m i [ 42 o
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17 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 17 AHHENMEEE
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT
At 1 April wraA1H 15,331 15,617
Revaluation deficit transfer AR AR 1 E AL 1R
to equity (Note 22) (F$5E22) (2,679) (286)
At 31 March W3H31H 12,652 15,331
Available-for-sale financial assets as at 31 March A20154F3 H 31 H > o] {8 1) B4 75
2015 represent unlisted equity investment in an entity T4 LA B ik B w9 — RIAE 91 3t
incorporated in Liechtenstein and are denominated in Swiss BN A R IE BT R E -
Francs.
The valuation of available-for-sale financial assets was A B Y B S T A (L 2 A e R B B
determined using discounted cash flow projections and are Rl 1D A ) D DI /N S
within level 3 of fair value hierarchy. The more significant TN & N NTE E S PN = D K
unobservable input is the rate of return on the investment. B0 ] R o ] AU > AT S
The lower the rate of return, the higher the fair value of the B B THE R

available-for-sale financial assets.

B () A RA A
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e R Y EE

18  STOCKS 18 #E&
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT
Raw materials J AR 111,432 86,454
Work-in-progress 1R i 13,087 3,926
Finished goods R h 1,203,213 1,103,651
1,327,732 1,194,031

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included
in cost of sales amounted to HK$1,524,407,000 (2014:

HK$1,512,885,000).

O 52 5 B S0 3T st A B 45 RS T A 77 B AR
ABHENET,524,407,000 7 (2014 4F © #EHE

1,512,885,000 JC) °

19 DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 19 BYWER - RERBEMNKE
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT T
Trade debtors, gross JRES ' B Rk > AR 253,892 225,380
Less: provision for impairment of B RN 5 R
trade debtors (note b) A A (HEED) (472) (445)
Trade debtors, net (note a) JEWCE 5y ik > {B5E (st a) 253,420 224,935
Deposits, prepayments and e~ FATHOE K
other debtors (notes ¢ and d) Ho At BENCR I (B3t c & d) 344,075 351,080
597,495 576,015
Less: non-current portion W IR
deposits and prepayments 4 e AT EOA (166,752) (152,521)
Current portion DR 430,743 423,494
Trade debtors analysed by EEE H T
invoice date: JRENS B ) B
Below 60 days 60 HLIT 82,561 73,930
Over 60 days 60 HLI L 171,331 151,450
253,892 225,380

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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19

DEBT

Notes:

(a)

ORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS (Continued)

The Group engages designated import and export agents for
the importation of products from the subsidiaries in Hong
Kong to the subsidiaries in the Mainland China. The balances
due from and due to the import and export agents are settled
on a back-to-back basis, and hence, there are no fixed terms
of settlement for such balances. The Group’s trade debtors
and trade creditors include balances due from and due to
the import and export agents of HK$144,128,000 (2014:
HK$115,541,000).

Other than the balances due from the import and export
agents, the Group allows an average credit period of 60 days
from the invoice date to its trade debtors.

Balances that are neither past due nor impaired relate to
a number of independent customers whom there was no
relevant history of default.

Included in the Group’s trade debtors were debtors with a
carrying amount of HK$25,678,000 (2014: HK$42,916,000)
which were past due but not impaired. The ageing analysis of
these trade debtors based on due dates is as follows:

19

YRR « B RFANFIE (4)

(a)

AN A S E 0 A
6 B8 2 ) 014 S 3 A TR b ) R A D o
JRE Wi B AT 3 T AR B A & R Y 4 [ 4
BB ES B > NI ZEER2
AL SN e [ AR o AR A [T R AR R %
A5F R TR 6L 95 B Wi S B A 3 1 QO Y &
% Wk 15 144,128,000 7C (2014 4F © 5 K
115,541,000 JC) °

o3 MR i I JRE A o iy AR BR A S R AN > AR4E
4G T H U 5 IR b 88 5 H R
60 KM & -

07 A 0 s L9 255 5 09 R A 2 44 0 A
BRI B o

7 AR (] 14 JRE AT B2 S R A O T {1 7 A
25,678,000 G (2014 4F = #5 ¥ 42,916,000
JG) Y M S TE > A B R TE L A ) H e o
AR o SZE RN 5 MR R I A 2 RS
SR -

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT LT

Overdue: i
Within 1 year 14F 25,456 42,577
1-2 years 1-2 4 182 287
2-3 years 2-34F 9 42
Over 3 years A 3 4F 31 10
25,678 42,916

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers for whom there
is no recent history of default. Based on past experience,
management believes that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully receivable. The Group does not hold any
collateral over these balances.

As at 31 March 2015, debtors of HK$472,000 (2014:
HK$445,000) aged over 3 years were fully impaired.

A L () R M 2 5 MR B 22 42 T
B AR AT N e R AR RT B
MR ALES - BRI A B EUOIR T G 5 4%
LRI AT RS o RERATI A T DL 4
SOl [RGB AR SRS A o el 48
i o 7% S 10 908 A 5% 4 O RRCRE A AT (T K
EiIN

201543 H31H > IREEE M = F 19
JRE W B FTE 5 472,000 TC (2014 4F © HE
445,000 70) CL 2 HRURAE -

B () A RA A
2015 4F4FH)
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19

111

DEBTORS, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS (Continued)

Notes (Continued):

(b)

Movements on the provision for impairment of trade debtors
are as follows:

19

YRR « RS RFANFIE (4)

MtE (AF) -

(b)

JREMACEE oy RN I (LA O S B A T

2015 2014

HK$’000 HK$'000

BT AT T

At 1 April w4HTH 445 630

Provision for impairment ORIk L] 116 44
Receivables written off JAAE N i 2 Al

during the year as uncollectible Wiz Il %) JE AT 2R E - (10)

Provision written back T (LA A 938 [ (40) (197)

Exchange differences BfE 58, 2 B 49 (22)

At 31 March MW3H31H 472 445

The creation and release of provision for impaired
receivables have been included in ‘other operating expenses’
in the consolidated income statement. Amounts charged to
the allowance account are generally written off when there is
no expectation of recovering additional cash.

The balance included amounts due from related companies
of HK$5,150,000 (2014: HK$3,974,000).

The balances due from related companies are unsecured,
interest free and repayable on demand.

As at 31 March 2015, the balance included prepayment
for services arising from the issue of convertible bonds of
HK$14,906,000 (2014: HK$20,510,000) (Note 26).

T B AR (] 2 MR MCRR I Y (BB 2 A
FRO R R [ HABEE ST | o FEASRE
R 1R B A RO T RS W] el A B
SRS o

MY P TR T B 4 R i I 2 ) Y T S i
5,150,0007G(2014%4F : #5%3,974,0007C) -

JRE A B2 2 W) 45 0 240 70 A - S B
T MEBLRABE -

201543 A31 H » I 2 3 H [ 35 8
A7 #0555 7 2B 19 IR S 78 A5 3K JE i
14,906,000 JC (2014 4F = #% % 20,510,000
Jt) (B3t 26)

An analysis of debtors, deposits and prepayments by (e)  MEUHEZK ~ 44 Te TEAT 3R TE Fi & W4 At
currency is as follows: T
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT
Hong Kong dollars W 369,872 358,855
Renminbi NG 91,188 80,418
Singapore dollars EDIIE & 37,826 42,396
Malaysian ringgit BRI 54,625 57,620
Thai bahts F bk 23,051 24,246
Swiss Francs Fii 1% BB 683 833
Others Fips 20,250 11,647
597,495 576,015

STELUX Holdings International Limited
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20 BANK BALANCES AND CASH 20 BITEHRERE
An analysis of bank balances and cash by currency is as SRATEE R R S BT T
follows:
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT
Hong Kong dollars I 109,870 128,600
Renminbi NERY 107,193 69,703
Singapore dollars HrmsgoT 41,772 62,888
Malaysian ringgit L5y i EHRC 92,424 84,177
Thai bahts ESTS 83,622 64,637
Swiss Francs Fi AR 4,719 854
Others HAth, 20,543 46,824
460,143 457,683
The conversion of Renminbi into foreign currencies and 0N L W b ey A R e AR R Y]
remittance of Renminbi out of the PRC is subject to the rules SE % v B T R LA 0 1 T A 2 B B A% 4 1)
and regulations of exchange controls promulgated by the HIFR o

PRC government.

21 SHARE CAPITAL 21 KA

Number of shares
of HK$0.1 each
BREEBRE HK$’000
0.1 THRBH B BT

Authorised: BRI
At31 March 2014 and 2015 A 20144 J 2015 4F

3H31H 1,600,000,000 160,000
Issued and fully paid: OB AT MAR A
At 31 March 2014 and 2015 20144 % 2015 4F

3H31H 1,046,474,025 104,647
On 9 March 2005, the share option scheme for the 2200543 HOH » ICAUsA 2w K T
employees, officers and directors of the Company and its AR ZAEE - AR B K T K ER A
subsidiaries (the “Share Option Scheme”) was approved and — JE B RE ST B ([ RS IS0 ) > Bk
adopted by the shareholders pursuant to which the Board T O A8 M ) AN ) A S T 2 AR
was authorised to grant options to the employees, officers B AR B R R AT R 4 E R
and directors of the Company or its subsidiaries to subscribe WA R LAy 2 B PR o
for shares of the Company for a fixed period.
No share option was granted during the year. No share A NG S5 AT AT PR © TR 2014483 A
option was outstanding as at 31 March 2014. The Share 31 H o Sl AT AR i R AT 2 W HCHE > I
Option Scheme expired before 31 March 2015. HEFHEA 2015 4F 3 1 31 H AT

B () A RA A
2015 4F4FH) 112
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22 RESERVES 22 f#fE
Convertible
Share  Revaluation Exchange honds Retained
premium reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
TR

BB Efifk  EXGR  REER REEN #E
HK$000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000

ERffn  ERffn ERffr  RRfr BRfR BRfR

At T April 2013 2013F4 A1 H 1977 13,366 48,928 7700  1,150984 1,292,345
Exchange differences i 58,76 8 - - (33,688) - - (33,689)
Revaluation of available-for-sale AT it £ B 7 i e
financial assets (Note 17) Al (f3E17) - (286) - - - (286)
Profit for the year AR - - - - 171,712 171,712
Dividends paid (Note 23) EATIRE (HE23) - - - - (76,392) (76,392)
At 31 March 2014 201443 A31H 1977 13,080 15,240 7700  1,46304 1,353,691
A1 April 2014 20144E4 A1 A 1977 13,080 15,240 77,09 1,246304 1,353,691
Exchange differences i 58,76 8 - - (41,286) - - (41,286)
Revaluation of available-for-sale A [ 8 BHHS &
financial assets (Note 17) Ak (HE17) - (2,679) - - - 2,679)
Profit for the year A Py ] - - - - 91,756 91,756
Dividends paid (Note 23) EAFAEE (FiE23) - - - - (59,649) (59,649)
At 31 March 2015 201543 A31H 1977 10,401 (26,046) 7709 1278411 1,341,833
23 DIVIDENDS 23 KR
2015 2014
HK$/000 HK$'000
BT WA
Interim, paid, of HK$0.02 (2014: IR EE 178 Ik HK$0.02
HK$0.036) per ordinary share (2014 : HK$0.036) 1 S 20,929 37,673
Final, proposed, of HK$0.01 (2014:  #ak IR %54 % 48 I HK$0.01
HK$0.037) per ordinary share (2014 : HK$0.037) HA M B 10,465 38,719
31,394 76,392
The dividends paid in 2014 and 2015 were HK$76,392,000 22014 4F 1 2015 4F IR 55 19 12 43 Al 2
(HK$0.073 per share) and HK$59,649,000 (HK$0.057 per 76,392,000 70 (5 A 0.073 7)) S ds
share) respectively. A dividend in respect of the year ended 59,649,000 7T (£ B # 0.057 7C) © B E
31 March 2015 of HK$0.01 per share, amounting to a 201543 A 31 H IE4F B R ¥ 0.01 T HY
total dividend of HK$ 10,465,000, is to be proposed at the B > A 3L 8 A %E 510,465,000 JC >
annual general meeting on 17 August 2015. These financial HEHY 2015458 A 17 H BR4T 19 B 5 4F K&
statements do not reflect this dividend payable. AR o ASBATE RN M S B EAT AR
1 .l 3 STELUX Holdings International Limited
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24

CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

24 ERRIRREER

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT T

Trade creditors analysed R H AT

by invoice date: JEAT & T IR

Below 60 days 60 HUAF 298,550 264,563
Over 60 days 60 HELE 22,981 48,997
321,531 313,560

Other creditors and HoAth AT BR K K
accruals (note a) MESHE R (Ftsta) 279,957 282,279
601,488 595,839

Notes:

(@) Included in other creditors and accruals are amounts due to
related companies of HK$1,413,000 (2014: HK$1,648,000),
which are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

(b)  An analysis of creditors and accruals by currency is as

follows:

R

(@) A A RE AT R K % R T A KR
J5% AT B L 2 ) % 3K TEL A 89 1,413,000 00
(2014 4F : #%1,648,00070) > FKIH A
JEAH G S ME R A o

(b)  FECTIRFR R MERT B W AT T

2015 2014

HK$’000 HK$'000

BT AT T

Hong Kong dollars HHE 415,595 355,766
Renminbi NG 55,402 72,149
Singapore dollars Brmgoe 21,745 27,082
Malaysian ringgit L5 R 25,883 30,733
Thai bahts B3 26,821 34,219
Swiss Francs iy 7% BB 13,443 13,493
United States dollars ESH 30,722 44,961
Others HoAy 11,877 17,436
601,488 595,839

B () A RA A
2015 4F4FH)
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25 BORROWINGS 25 B
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT
Bank borrowings (note a) ATEK (Mt a) 631,528 534,463
Obligations under finance leases Al e A BRI (MERED)
(note b) 265 124
631,793 534,587
Amount repayable within one year R — N R
included in current liabilities T E) A (579,725) (464,123)
52,068 70,464
(@ Bank borrowings (@ RITEX

The Group’s bank borrowings are repayable as

AR ARAT SR ZH AR T DL T

follows:
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT biokice s
Within 1 year 12N 579,671 463,999
Between 1 and 2 years 1224 12,722 17,029
Between 2 and 5 years 2 B 54E 20,762 40,865
Over 5 years 5P, 18,373 12,570
631,528 534,463

Included in bank borrowings as at 31 March 2015 are
secured borrowings amounted to HK$546,186,000
(2014: HK$374,239,000), which are secured by land
and buildings and prepayment of lease premium of the
Group (Notes 13 and 14).

A20154F3 H31 H ZSBATERNA
A 2 B 546,186,000 7T (2014
A0 ¥ 374,239,0000C) 5 DL AR EE
B ) i~ A R R AT AL b A A
(M3E13 Mo 14) o

1 .l 5 STELUX Holdings International Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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25 BORROWINGS (Continued) 25 B (#H)
(@ Bank borrowings (Continued) (@ WMITERHE)
An analysis of the carrying amount of the Group's A B $RAT R T (4 B 40 A A
bank borrowings by currency is as follows: T
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT
Hong Kong dollars i 610,154 508,128
Malaysia ringgit L5Y L EHRC 21,374 25,737
Thai bahts eSS - 598
631,528 534,463
The weighted average effective interest rate per R AT R 20 N RE T 34 B R AE F R A
annum for bank borrowings was 1.60% (2014: 1.60JH (20144 : 1.74)F) o
1.74%).
As at 31 March 2015, the carrying amounts of bank TA20154E3 A 31 H » 4RATE K IR AT
borrowings approximate their fair values. B BN SR AR o
As at 31 March 2015, the Company had given FA20154E3 A31H > AN AT
guarantees to various banks to secure general banking P B N ] Y — AR AT R 1) R[]
facilities granted to certain subsidiaries amounting SRAT AR ¥ 7 2L s 0 1,561,087,000
to HK$1,561,087,000 (2014: HK$1,391,770,000). IC(20144F = #£¥1,391,770,0007C) °
As at 31 March 2015, the utilised amount of such R20154F3 A 31 H > 35 AN e
facilities covered by the Company’s guarantees was B RNE T8 2 458 s 631,526,000
HK$631,526,000 (2014: HK$534,463,000). I (20144F © #s#534,463,000 7T) ©

B () A RA A
2015 4F4FH) 116
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25 BORROWINGS (Continued) 25 B
(b) Obligations under finance leases (b) FEHERRE

R BRI AR UL

The obligations under finance leases are payable as

follows:
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT T
Within 1 year 142N 60 132
Between 1 and 2 years 1E 24 60 -
Between 2 and 5 years 2B 54 179 -
299 132
Future finance charges Pl L 0 R A 5 S
on finance leases (34) (8)
Present value of finance e B A R BUE
lease liabilities 265 124

The present value of finance lease liabilities is

analysed as follows:

AEA B A AR BUE ST

2015 2014

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT AT

Within 1 year THZR 53 124
Between 1 and 2 years 1E 24 53 -
Between 2 and 5 years 2 E 54 159 -
265 124

The carrying amount of obligations under finance

il REL R A 1) R TR L LA I3 e

leases is denominated in Singapore dollars. FHE -

1 1 7 STELUX Holdings International Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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26

CONVERTIBLE BONDS

On 29 November 2012, the Company issued unlisted and
unsecured convertible bonds with a principal amount of
HK$371,022,600 to Sapphire llluminatus Holdings Limited
(“Sapphire”), an independent third party.

The terms of the convertible bonds are summarised below:

- the bonds bear interest at 3.5% per annum if the
bonds are held by Sapphire or its affiliates, or 2.75%
per annum if otherwise, on the principal amounts of
the convertible bonds outstanding from time to time,
payable semi-annually in arrears;

—  the bonds are convertible at the option of the
bondholders into fully paid ordinary shares 18 months
after the issue of bonds up to fifth anniversary of
the issue date of the bonds at a conversion price of
HK$1.95 per share, subject to certain adjustments
pursuant to the terms of the agreement entered with
the bondholders;

- 190,268,000 conversion shares will be issued upon
full conversion of the bonds based on the initial
conversion price of HK$1.95 per share;

—  Sapphire has the option to require the Company to

early redeem 30% of the outstanding principal (the
“Option”) if i) the consolidated net income of the
Company (without taking into account any expenses
arising from accounting treatment of the bonds) is less
than HK$400 million in more than one out of the three
financial years ended/ending 31 March 2015 to 2017;
or ii) the aggregate consolidated net income of the
Company (without taking into account any expenses
arising from accounting treatment of the bonds) is less
than HK$1 billion for three financial years ended/
ending 31 March 2015 to 2017. The remainder of the
bonds shall remain to be convertible, and such the
bonds which have not been previously converted,
redeemed, or purchased and cancelled and remain
outstanding on the maturity shall be redeemed. The
Company shall also pay an amount in cash to Sapphire
equal to 3/7th of the outstanding principal amount
of such remaining bonds held by Sapphire upon
maturity; and

26

AR ES

JR20124E11 A 29 H > A Rl 1l — 24 ML
=J5 Sapphire Illuminatus Holdings Limited
(I Sapphire |) BT A G 4841 371,022,600
T I T B S AT B e

AR IR A e

- RREERER M RAT O AR A SR A

S8 > M SR i Sapphire s B A
TREA o HAERIERS.5%EHE S
FA N LHEA > BHRAFER 2 2.75% w5
B BRI

- URARGURRA ARV R 5

7 185 SR 5987 FR 5
L S R W 1,95 T2 B4 2
EUBUR AR R - S0 R
R BLUREA AT S 0 B
i T ;

— 190,268,000 B i, 46 B 43 3 i 5 25 AR

B SR B s 1 1.95 TR
AT

—  Sapphire AR E UL AT ZORAA AR

LI ) 30% A B A 4 (T HARE ) »
) 4% 28 W &5 A i A CRFE B AR
ol S AR AT BA 52 ) R E
20154FF 201743 A 31 B 1k = (A8
A v — {18 B 22 B B4R IR s
¥ 400,000,000 7€ 5 Bii) B FE 20154
201743 A 31 H 1E =8 BB A
N T AR S TR B85 CR B R 5
i HE A AT AR B ) IR i
1,000,000,000 JG ° ik T & 75 JE £ 7]
ok SR T N = T e S &
i L B M IR o A 2R 0 AR ol T R
JE ] o A3 W JRE ] Sapphire AT AH
B O B IRE R AT 1 0 R (E R 1Y B
TEFEASFH LR MBS s &

B () A RA A
2015 4F4FH)
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26

CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued)

- Sapphire would be compensated by the difference
between the accrued interest and cash dividend
(calculated on as-converted basis) (the “Additional
Interest”), if the former is less than the latter.

The convertible bonds consist of a liability component,
comprising the 5-year 3.5% straight debt, other redemption
features and additional interest liabilities, and an equity
component, representing the convertible option of HK$1.95
per share. At the issuance of the bonds, the liability
component and the equity component were recognised at
fair value, determined based on the valuations performed
by an independent professional valuer using the binominal
model with the major following assumptions:

- Risk-free interest rate of 0.261%;
- Volatility of 25.07%;

- Borrowing rate of 8.29%;

- Dividend yield of 6.0%

The liability component and equity component of the
convertible bonds recognised at initial recognition as at 29
November 2012 are as follows:

26

AR &S (A7)

- MRERALE DR B RE (R iR
I EMERHSL) > Sapphire AR ERT
) S5 BB 4 A S 2 [ ) 25 2 (AR
) e

] R LA AR (345 4 3.5% Rt
114 A 2 A S R H At ] A ) L B BE SR
HE ) LR (BB 1.95 T8 Lt
HE) o W ERATAE IRy > BUE IR SoRE AR Ay
e BT RD. > AR R 7 S S Al T A A
{EHR T R R i — IR

- dEEBEFIR0.261% S
- FEME25.07% ;

- BRI 8.29% ;

- KE%E6.0%

A R AR 5 1 AR B RE 2R T A i 2012
E11 H 29 HAIA ferBRFRERR AN T

HK$’000
AT T
Fair value of convertible bonds issued CEAT AR R SR 1 AT 396,772
Less: Liability component W BRI (319,682)
Equity component HE £ B 70 77,090

The convertible bonds were issued with fair value higher
than the principal amount and were accounted for as share-
based payment transactions. The excess of the fair value of
the convertible bonds over the consideration received of
HK$28,018,000 were recorded as a prepayment for services
and are amortised on a straight line basis over the term of
contract (Note 19). Amortisation expense of HK$5,604,000
has been recognised in the consolidated income statement
for the year ended 31 March 2015 (2014: HK$5,604,000
and included in other operating expenses).

STELUX Holdings International Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015

A0 G5 5 T 4% e A AR 4 B R N (8
15 > S0 DAy 5 FERRE 1 A5 3K 5 ) A -
AT 82 5 A 2 114 A V- (LR 1 T g I ) A6 A 7
28,018,000 7C 7 5T Bk 24 Ik B5 19 TE AF 3K
TH > M7 4% AR AR R A A 0T oA B (R
FE19) o #8H BH U5 15 5,604,000 0 EL A
E20154E3 A31 HILEE M4 A ik 25 %
Y At A S O ERR 2014 4F ¢ M
5,604,000 JC) °
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CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued)

The liability component of the bonds is stated at fair value.
The equity component is presented in equity as “convertible
bonds reserve”.

The movement of the liability component of the convertible
bonds for the year is set out below:

AR (A1)
IR I BT 1R AT 2 51 o HE 4k ¥R )
TR BERER 251 5 [ AT e 25 Aot o

AN TR B AR IR B AR 0 1 52 B SR8
T

2015 2014

HK$’000 HK$’000

BT AT T

Liability component at 1 April 4 H 1 B AR 331,456 316,419
Changes in fair value included FEARE A A FE 5 E)

in finance costs 62,830 27,976

Interest paid ELATFLE (13,533) (12,939)

Liability component at 31 March 3 H 31 BB EH S 380,753 331,456

The liability component of the convertible bonds is valued
by independent qualified valuers, AVISTA Valuation
Advisory Limited, who hold a recognised relevant
professional qualification and have recent experience in
valuation of convertible bonds.

The valuation of the liability component of the convertible
bonds was determined using the binominal option pricing
model. In valuing the Option, the external valuer has
assigned a probability for each scenario under the Option
and calculated the probability weighted fair value of the
liability component of the convertible bonds. In valuing
the Additional Interest portion, the amount is based on
the present value of the differences between the estimated
dividend received on an as-if converted basis and the annual
coupon interest of the convertible bonds over the remaining
outstanding period.

T R o B MR AR S A A (LR
SCEE A A S A AT PR A (E - A A
e T 19 A ] S A B L A A Sl T 4 i
TRLIRAEAT A (LX) AR B 4 B

A e AR S AR A0 A (R T BR T B A
AR E BT e o N IAREAS (R - 4P
A L Pl A A5 I B A A R G RHAE
AT B B AR 40 A B S5 HE 8 S (B o A B A
FE IR B AGERE > 5% &8RRG FE
W B (B (B B S e v ) B m] i 5 5
FABR TR R AT (5 300 149 A B o i A R 22 R
BUETE °

B () A RA A
2015 4F4FH)
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26 CONVERTIBLE BONDS (Continued) 26 ARRES A
The more significant input used in the valuation of the ESIE i =K i X R R =N N B
liability component of the convertible bonds are as follows: FHRMEAEL T
2015 2014
Risk-free interest rate e L o 1) 0.56% 0.748%
Volatility i) 41.23% 24.13%
Borrowing rate B A 8.18% 8.25%
Dividend yield Ji B % 3.5% 6.0%
Probability of the Option AT RE RS 7T fiES
being exercised 70% 10%
There were no changes to the valuation techniques during A BE A (R4 1l Sl 4 i) o
the year.
If the probability of the Option being exercised increased (AT B RE 19 T e e 388 12 10% » oAt 48 8
by 10%, with other parameters remain unchanged, the fair MR R > B AR5 2 B 0 (R N 0
value of the liability component of the convertible bonds S 1ETm # 45 ¥ 7,000,000 7G (2014 4F - #
would increase by approximately HK$7,000,000 (2014: 9,000,000 7C) ©
HK$9,000,000).
During the year ended 31 March 2015, none of the bonds A ZE20154F3 A31 H IFAERE » MFMfg e -
were redeemed, converted or purchased and cancelled Lok B E AN (2014 4F © 4m) o
(2014: nil).
27  DEFERRED INCOME TAX 27 EIEFRIEH
The analysis of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities R GER TE o S IR IE R T A AT IR
is as follows:
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT T
Deferred tax assets IR AL E 70,692 63,775
Deferred tax liabilities AR SE A IE A (2,299) (2,126)
68,393 61,649
1 21 STELUX Holdings International Limited
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27  DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued) 27 EEFTEH ()

IRSEBL AR H AR B 4T

The gross movement on the deferred tax accounts is as

follows:
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT T
As at 1 April w4H1H 61,649 58,079
Credited to income statement FEA AR R 7,063 5,456
Exchange differences i i) (319) (1,886)
As at 31 March W3 H31TH 68,393 61,649

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during

A NIERE B E S AR S B (A% R
TR B s )k L PR R RIS ) T T

the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of
balances within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows:

Deferred tax assets EEBIESE
Accelerated
accounting/ Provision for
(tax)  unrealised Other
depreciation profit in Other  temporary
allowances stock  Taxlosses provisions differences Total
mEgs/ HEW
(BE)RE RERET Hit
%M WER  BEEE  HbRE ORMES L
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BRffr B EEFR  BRAR BBz EEfR
At 1 April 2013 201344 11 H 9,075 23,399 8,519 15,422 6,263 62,678
Credited to At AN £
income statement 1,941 2,251 1,858 1,320 446 7,816
Exchange differences HE 56 3 (1,089) (392) - (351) (175) (2,007)
At 31 March 2014 201443 H31H 9,927 25,258 10,377 16,391 6,534 68,487
At1 April 2014 #20144E4 A1 H 9,927 25,258 10,377 16,391 6,534 68,487
(Charged)/credited to (B A,/ AN
income statement (433) (287) 579 4,256 4,569 8,084
Exchange differences HE 50,76 3 3) (237) - (113) (159) (11)
At 31 March 2015 201543 H31H 9,491 24,734 10,956 20,534 10,945 76,660

B () A RA A
2015 4F4FH)
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27  DEFERRED INCOME TAX (Continued) 27 EEFTEH ()

Deferred tax liabilities REFIEEE

Accelerated

tax/(accounting) Other
depreciation temporary
allowances differences Total
hnEBE, Ht
(B IEER TRER e
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BT BT BT
At 1 April 2013 W201344H1H 4,333 266 4,599
Charged to income statement FOBR A Ui = 2,351 9 2,360
Exchange differences [ifE 57, 7 (111) (10) (121)
At 31 March 2014 20144331 H 6,573 265 6,838
At 1 April 2014 JA20144FE4H1H 6,573 265 6,838
Charged to income statement FHER A et & 890 731 1,621
Exchange differences BEE 58, 22 7 (138) (54) (192)
At 31 March 2015 JA20154E3 H31 H 7,325 942 8,267
Out of the total unrecognised tax losses of HK$668,980,000 JIT 4 DL 1 &% R K B SR 2 SR T R B IE I
(2014: HK$671,702,000) carried forward, an amount of fH A AA B 5 668,980,000 JC (2014 4F i
HK$154,483,000 (2014: HK$172,486,000) can be carried #671,702,00070) > He k¥ 154,483,000
forward indefinitely. The remaining HK$514,497,000 JCQ0144F « %5 172,486,000 70) Al 4EFRIY
(2014: HK$499,216,000) will expire in the following years: gk, HARHEN 514,497,000 7T (2014 4F -

#5499 216,000 7C) HFE T 5 IR fE T

2015 2014

HK$’000 HK$'000

BT AT

In the first year 5514 66,826 56,679
In the second year B2 76,279 70,851
In the third year 534 66,892 87,240
In the fourth year A 95,672 61,444
In the fifth to tenth years inclusive 5554 25 104F (45 5 B W4E) 208,828 223,002
514,497 499,216

1 23 STELUX Holdings International Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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28

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 28 HERLRER
Reconciliation of profit before income tax to cash generated i Py 45 B4 il Ja 1) Bl 7 8 5 ) P 45 B e W
from operations IR
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT T
Profit before income tax R I A5 i i ) 140,508 226,458
Depreciation e 113,628 120,392
Amortisation of prepayment 1 YA AL AR
of lease premium 6,851 7,124
Loss on disposal of property, Y WA RSl 1R
plant and equipment 688 794
Provision of stocks 17 & el 19,540 295
Impairment of debtors JRE STk T 116 44
Write back of bad debts provision 135 [ AR YE (40) (197)
Impairment of property, W2k - W A I (E
plant and equipment 5,566 3,460
Expenses on convertible bonds AT Al RS S 5,604 5,604
Interest income BN (1,342) (1,123)
Interest expense FILE S 72,141 37,139
Dividend income JEE A (2,052) (3,175)
Share of loss/(profit) of an associate e A\ (18D s 5,302 (1,267)
Operating profit before working W < A T 119 7 i )
capital changes 366,510 395,548
Increase in stocks FERm (179,512) (47,909)
Increase in debtors, deposits JREMSCHI R ~ e S TR R IR B
and prepayments (38,276) (89,621)
Increase in creditors and accruals JREA B R 2 JRE 2 T 1 12,649 70,340
Cash generated from operations R Y P A B 161,371 328,358
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29 COMMITMENTS 29 EiE
(@) Capital commitments of the Group for property, (@ FTEEBWE-  BBERRENERE
plant and equipment 5
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT T
Contracted but not provided for ~ EV&RAIEARAE H #E 8,950 21,066
(b) Commitments under operating leases (where the by BEHETHREREE/EEREH
Group is the lessee) A)
The Group had future aggregate minimum lease 7R B AE A AT SR R B R
payments under non-cancellable operating leases as AR G AT AR T
follows:
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT AT
Buildings &2
Not later than one year T4ER 633,709 633,404
Later than one year but not 1AERAH 5 4R
later than five years 600,653 567,485
Later than five years 540 1 10,790 11,919
1,245,152 1,212,808
The leases have varying terms, escalation clauses EMEA AR - A 4 R
and renewal rights. The operating lease rentals of FAERHRER © 25 T I 4 2@ A B AR
certain outlets are based on the higher of a minimum A T e B AR AR 75 A 4 s A 4
guaranteed rental or a sales level based rental. The (DA F e ) B o bR IS 4%
minimum guaranteed rental has been used to arrive at IR EFE -

the above commitments.

1 25 STELUX Holdings International Limited
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30

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party
or exercise significant influence over the other party in
making financial and operating decisions. Parties are also
considered to be related if they are subject to common
control or common significant influence.

Yee Hing Company Limited, directly and indirectly through
its subsidiary including Active Lights Company Limited,
held 1,195,100 shares of the Company as at 31 March
2015. 55% of the total issued ordinary shares of Yee Hing
Company Limited is held by Klayze Holdings Limited,
which is the trustee of a discretionary trust (the “Trust”).
Mr. Joseph C. C. Wong and Mr. Sakorn Kanjanapas are the
beneficiaries of the Trust and were therefore deemed to be
interested in 1,195,100 shares of the Company through the
Trust’s interest in Yee Hing Company Limited.

Save as disclosed in Notes 19 and 24, the following is a
summary of the significant related party transactions carried

out in the normal course of the Group's business:

(i)  Sales of goods and services to related companies

30

BEREALIRS

A7 R N 9 T R B R R R S —
BTE A Hh B SRR R R R ) — 7 AT i
EDN 2 VIPNS IS N S
M NE KSR 2 NI B A B

20154E3 A 31 H » FRELABRA & H 5K
[ 22 208 HL B 2 W) Active Lights Company
Limited ¥ A 4 24 71,195,100 B B 3 -
Klayze Holdings Limited PA{E & —THE 155
L (MEFE D) Z Z it NG A A R
] A EL BT 4 B 2 55% 1 £ o A
T MEBIVL A AR 2 Z s A o bk
53 A (5 o S 26 LA BR A ) 2 B 25 i 4
HALT],195,100 B HESS

B BHF 5E 19 e 24 BT i ik A Ab > T AR
P LA 2 2 [T AT 9 TR A2 5 R
B WAy SRR H SRS AT

() MBEREARHEEERRERE

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
AT T AT T
Building management fee income [n]— %A B\ 7]
from a related company WSO 2E 7 PRI 2,340 2,340

A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group entered into
agreement with Mengiwa Property Investment Limited
(“MPIL"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Yee Hing, for
the provision of the following services for the period
from 1 April 2013 to 31 March 2016:

(@)  contract administration with respect to contracts
entered into between MPIL and third parties
from time to time;

(b) property agency liaison and tenancy
management;

(c)  management of the property manager of Stelux
House; and

(d)  other miscellaneous administrative services.

The fee for the provision of the above services was
agreed at HK$195,000 per calendar month during the
duration of the agreement.

A ) A oo /A D B 2 SR 4 T
43 A B SE AR A BR AR ([ HEE )
WM 20134E4 A1 HE 201643 A 31
H AT HE DL IR RT 7 Wik

@) WIFEFEESE = AR LA R
TZERITE

(b)  WEAIAT A EEH

() EMELWMERLYEFTIL
IS4

d) HAATBURES -

IR Wh s 300 0 > Ik Lol AR 1)
A B2 A AR A #%195,0000C ©

B () A RA A
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30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 30 BEEALRS ()
(i) Purchases of goods and services from related (i) MARELATNBEERERY
companies
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT T
Purchase of goods from a WA BE AN F R E & (F st a) 1,032 2,556
related company (note a)
Purchase of goods from an 16 B 2 ) M R B (ST D)
associate (note b) 45,662 21,794
Rental expense to related 1] A7 B3 B SO 48 S (BT o)
companies (note c) 15,400 13,356
62,094 37,706

Notes: i

(@)  During the year, certain subsidiaries of the Group @ R AT M ] i 58
purchased optical products from International Optical S Y4 L T 2 )[R i R G 7
Manufacturing Company Limited and its subsidiary AR F L A F (TTOMEE
(“IOM Group”), indirectly owned subsidiaries of M ) g4 s R E RO
Yee Hing, in accordance with the terms of written Z T ek Z MR DGR E A -
agreements for the Group’s retail and trading
operations.

(b) Purchases of watch movements from an associate (b) [i) W 5 N ) M L S gk By AR AE T HL R

are conducted in the normal course of the Group’s
business. The terms of transactions are determined
and agreed between the Group and the counterparty
and all balances due are repayable according to trade

ST o 205 2 e A S BB 5)
S0 B T e o TS ke
LN -

terms.

(c)  During the year, certain subsidiaries of the Group have (©  AFERN - AL T WE AR T
entered into tenancy agreements with the following A B AL AT S A Wk o ATH
related parties for office premises, warehouses, WA E - B BRI E K
showroom and car-parking spaces: fir :

Rental expense for the year

FEHEXH

2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT T

Mengiwa Property Investment ~ IFEY) 3£ & A R H
Limited 13,430 11,485
Other related parties HAA B A 1,970 1,871
15,400 13,356

STELUX Holdings International Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015
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30 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 30 BREEALIRE (4)
(iii) Year-end balances arising from service income, (i) MRAFIA ~ BE AN AHE T HEA
purchases of goods and rental expenses are disclosed AR A AL BRI B EE 1 9(c) BB 524 () 1M
in Note 19(c) and Note 24(a). P o
(iv) Key management compensation (ivy EEEEERM
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000

BT AT T

Salaries and other short-term e M HAb IR B A

employee benefits 24,695 20,550
Other long-term benefits HoAth = 14 215 236
24,910 20,786
31  POST BALANCE SHEET DATE EVENTS 31 #HEB#®RER
On 16 April 2015, the Group acquired an additional 48% R20154E4 716 H » ALEEE CATENA
equity interest in CATENA SA for a consideration of EUR SA T3 A 48% M HE 45 > fRAE £ 1,660,000 X
1,660,000 and CATENA SA became the Group’s subsidiary. JC © FELLIEZE 1% » CATENA SA A4k

P B B 2 ] o

Up to the date of approval of these consolidated financial AL HERZ S AR S MBS R o AR R
statements, there is insufficient financial information RS B ) DA G A B P S L AL Y
available for the Group to identify and determine the fair CATENA SARYAFE - DLR 53 Bie i B AR
values of CATENA SA’s identifiable assets acquired, and 18 Je IR P2 I RIS 0 B S AR B e

liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed for the purpose
of allocation of purchase considerations and calculation of
goodwill.

B () A RA A
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32 BALANCE SHEET AND MOVEMENT OF RESERVE OF THE 32 AAEEAEBRREEEERR

COMPANY
Balance sheet of the Company ARAIEEABR
As at 31 March
R3A31H
2015 2014
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
BESE BT AT T
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FmE &
Investment in a subsidiary ) YAk e <y - -
Debtors, deposits and prepayments — MEIHEFK ~ 444 K TS 3KIE 14,907 20,511
14,907 20,511
Current assets M E
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE WA BB 2 ) R E 618,375 578,630
Debtors, deposits and prepayments — BEIRIRSK ~ 4% K B A HOH 188 142
Bank balances and cash SRATAE R B B 40 27
618,603 578,799
Total assets B E AR 633,510 599,310
EQUITY xR
Capital and reserves attributable to A\ AIMEf F5H A
the equity holders of the Company  FE{%REAS K fifi 5
Share capital A 104,647 104,647
Reserves frtfts @) 140,376 155,473
Total equity i kit 245,023 260,120

1 29 STELUX Holdings International Limited
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32 BALANCE SHEET AND MOVEMENT OF RESERVE OF THE 32 AREEAGBRREBEEHR )
COMPANY (Continued)

Balance sheet of the Company (Continued) RAEERER (A

As at 31 March

M3 A31H
2015 2014
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT AT T
LIABILITIES =V
Non-current liabilities FEmE AR’
Convertible bonds EE3ides 380,753 331,456
380,753 331,456
Current liabilities T A
Creditors and accruals JEAT R I w2 T 2,234 2,234
Amount due to a subsidiary JREAST BB 2 ) 3 IE 5,500 5,500
7,734 7,734
Total liabilities BE AR 388,487 339,190
Total equity and liabilities R4 & A AR 633,510 599,310
Joseph C.C. Wong Wallace Kwan Chi Kin
HAE AEER
Chairman and Executive Director and
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
T RATECAE TTIE 3 F R

FI 5 B 5 A

The balance sheet of the Company was approved by the Board of Directors on 25 June 2015 and was signed on its
behalf.

WHREIE2015F 6 A 25 HIMMENEE T AN EEAME -
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32 BALANCE SHEET AND MOVEMENT OF RESERVE OF THE 32
COMPANY (Continued)

AREERBREEEDR A

Note: [t 5T -
(@  Movement of reserve of the Company @ 2RRREEES
Convertible
Share bonds Retained
premium reserve earnings Total
;&N AR -
E BEHEE BF i
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BEATT BT T BT BT
At 1 April 2013 R20134F4H1H 1,977 77,090 173,511 252,578
Loss for the year F MR - - (20,713) (20,713)
Dividends paid CATBE - - (76,392) (76,392)
At 31 March 2014 201443 H31H 1,977 77,090 76,406 155,473
At 1 April 2014 #20144E4 41 H 1,977 77,090 76,406 155,473
Profit for the year A A 35 A - - 44,552 44,552
Dividends paid EATREE - - (59,649) (59,649)
At 31 March 2015 201543 431 H 1,977 77,090 61,309 140,376

1 31 STELUX Holdings International Limited
ANNUAL REPORT 2015



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PR ER AR B

33  BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS 33 EBEANRER
(A) Directors’ emoluments A EEEE
The remuneration of each director is set out below: RNFISERZMEST -
For the year ended 31 March 2015: BE 201543 31 H :
Emoluments paid
or receivable
in respect
Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services of director’s
as a director, whether of the Company o its subsidiary undertaking: other services
ARIGENBAAENESSESRIEN - in connection
Remunerations with the
paidor  management
Basic receivable in of the
salaries,  Contributions respect of  affairs of the
allowances, to retirement accepting ~ Company or
and benefits benefit ~ Discretionary officeas it subsidiary
Name Fees in kind schemes bonus' director  understating Total
xHIER
ARTGHENE
Ee¥e- Bxfid ARRESH
RHR £ife PAEZR  RAHER
4 fis  ENNE  HRGE BERL ESEUEE  REORD .

HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS 000  HKS' 000
AR AR AR BEfT AR AR BEfT

Joseph C. C. Wong (i WA G 100 2944 104 6,502 - - 9,650
Lau Tak Bui, Vincent Bl 80 2533 9 5,175 - - 8,481
Kwan Chi Kin, Wallace RE 80 1,528 18 1,412 - - 3,038
Sakorn Kanjanapas HANL 80 - - - - - 80
Ma Xuezheng, Mary E - - - - - - -
Wong Yu Tsang, Alex BTH - - - - - - -
Kwong Yi Hang, Agnes #ati 135 - - - - - 135
Wu Chun Sang, Nelson ik 135 - - - - - 135
Wu Chi Man, Lawrence ik 135 - - - - - 135

745 7,005 215 13,689 - - 21,654
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33 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued) 33 EBwEANRER )
(A) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) A ESHME 4
For the year ended 31 March 2014 (Restated): #AE20144E3 A 31 H () -
Certain of the comparative information of directors’ e BT B0 W R I B B 2014 4F
emoluments for the year ended 31 March 2014 3 131 HH &R/ 2 F M & L g R E
previously disclosed in accordance with the H I LA S0 A w2 ml R 26 622 5
predecessor Companies Ordinance have been HYEK o

restated in order to comply with the new scope
and requirements by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance (Cap. 622).

Emoluments paid
or receivable
in respect
Emoluments paid or receivable in respect of a person’s services of director’s
as a director, whether of the Company or its subsidiary undertaking; other services
LINTECU TN E R £ e R in connection
Remunerations with the
paidor  management
Basic receivable in of the
salaries,  Contributions respectof  affairs of the
allowances, toretirement accepting  Company or
and benefits benefit  Discretionary officeas its subsidiary
Name Fees inkind schemes bonus' director  understating Total
SUET
ALIHE
Aede EXfE AdfEEY
R Bk fgkeh  ER
4 We  EWAE (G MRRL EREINE  RERme B

HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS 000
Wl W LTy Wl Wl bl

Joseph C. C. Wong (i HAI G 100 2,808 105 12412 - - 15,425
Lau Tak Bui, Vincent Bl 80 2378 91 6,334 - - 8,683
Kwan Chi Kin, Wallace s 60 1,440 15 1,089 - - 2,604
Chu Kai \Wah, Anthony FEE 20 678 25 4136 - - 4859
Sakorn Kanjanapas HANL 80 - - - - - 80
Ma Xuezheng, Mary BE - - - - - - -
Wong Yu Tsang, Alex BTH - - - - - - -
Kwong Vi Hang, Agnes Bt 135 - - - - - 135
Wu Chun Sang, Nelson PRk 135 - - - - - 135
Wu Chi Man, Lawrence HE 135 - - - - - 135

745 7,304 236 23,971 - - 32,256
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33 BENEFITS AND INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

(A)

(B)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

i Discretionary bonus represents the amount paid
during the year.

i Mr. Joseph C. C. Wong is also the chief
executive officer of the Group.

During the year, none of the directors waived their
emoluments, except Ms. Ma Xuezheng, Mary and
Mr. Wong Yu Tsang, Alex waived emoluments of
HK$80,000 each.

Directors’ material interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

Save as disclosed in Note 30, no other significant
transactions, arrangements and contracts to which the
Company was a party and in which a director of the
Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any
time during the year.

33 EEwRARER )

(A)

(B)

EEME ()
[ WY TEALTE AF N E AT &7 -

i EANE e IR R A B AT B

e

RN > AT o] 2 RN 4 > BRIG
TAE LB AR S TR A A i
# 80,000 JLA ©

EXEXS  HRAIESRNEAFE

BRBHRE 30 PR 51 > FRA R A AR AR R
AR AR AT > Ao F)E AR AT B
HRIES > WG FF > AN
HERE I > AW RERFLE
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34  PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 3 FEHBAT

BZE201543H31H » THEBARWT -

The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries at 31

March 2015:
Particulars of Percentage of equity
Place of share capital issued  attributable to the Group
incorporation/ BRTRA SEMEESNEA L
operation Principal activities Number Value 2015 2014
AR IREK k& sSkEE
Investment 2 &
Stelux Holdings International Group British Virgin Islands Investment holding 1 Us$1 100° 100
(BVI) Limited R B LR BERR (ST
Stelux Holdings Limited Hong Kong Investment holding 1,000 HK$1 100 100
EDLE K (M) ARAT ik B T
Stelux Investments and Properties  British Virgin Islands Investment holding 1 US$1 100 100
(BVI) Limited KRR LR REER B
Stelux Watch Holdings Limited (in ~ Singapore Investment holding 35,617,861 S$1 100 100
members’ voluntary liquidation) ¥ RETER s
(B A o) 178
Thong Sia (BVI) Company Limited ~ British Virgin Islands Investment holding 1 Us$1 100 100
b3 i B 187t
Property #13
City Chain Properties Limited Hong Kong Property investment 2 HK$1 100 100
I ] R R A R il ESI9 LA
Fulani Investment Limited Hong Kong Property investment 2 HK$1 100 100
ik ESd 4 LA
Optical 88 Properties Limited Hong Kong Property investment 2 HK$1 100 100
R85 88 W1 A IR/ il ESd e W T
Oswald Property Management Hong Kong Property investment 2 HK$100 100 100
Limited it UESIa #1007
Prime Master Limited Hong Kong Property investment 2 HK$1 100 100
(under liquidation) il WERE et AP
REARAF (i)
Stelux Properties Agency Limited ~ Hong Kong Property agency and 2 HK$1 100 100
ot E I R A ] i management R IT
WA R
Stelux Properties Limited Hong Kong Property management 500 HK$100 100 100
AR RAR it B #1 W 100 7T
1 35 STELUX Holdings International Limited
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34  PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 34 FEMEBATE (4)
Particulars of Percentage of equity
Place of share capital issued  attributable to the Group
incorporation/ ERITRE SEMEEENEDL
operation Principal activities Number Value 2015 2014
AR FTEXH k& sSkaE
Retailing and trading
TERES
City Chain Company Limited Hong Kong Watch retailing 250,000 HK$100 100 100
i ] e A PR ik T R 100 T
City Chain (M) Sdn Bhd Malaysia Watch retailing 3,333,333 RM1 100 100
ARG 55 BT E 147
City Chain (Macau) Company Macau Watch retailing 2 MOP5,000 100 100
Limited T HEEE T
I RS e (BRPY) F A ) 5,000 7
City Chain Stores (S) Pte Limited ~ Singapore Watch retailing 1,800,000 S$1 100 100
Hrhnsg T Hrimsg ks
170
City Chain (Thailand) Company Thailand Watch retailing 200,000 Baht100 100 100
Limited R ST 100 %k
210,000 Baht100
100 %4k
Optical 88 Limited Hong Kong Optical products 30,700,000 HK$1 100 100
iR$5% 88 R T il B fi AP
Optical 88 (Macau) Limited Macau Optical products 2 MOP5,000 100 100
R8T 88 (M) ARAR T TR fh TAr
5,000 7T
Optical 88(S) Pte Limited Singapore Optical products 500,000 S$1 100 100
Hrinsg R Hhmsgws 1 7
Optical 88 (Thailand) Company ~ Thailand Optical products 245,000 Baht10 100 100
Limited R B 1055k
255,000° Baht10
1045k
Optical 88 Eyecare (M) Sdn Bhd ~ Malaysia Optical products 1,428,572 RM1 100 100
i NiiEH R M 14%

B () A RA A
2015 4F4FH) 136



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FA RS ERaR B o

34  PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 34 FEWEBARE (4)
Particulars of Percentage of equity
Place of share capital issued attributable to the Group
incorporation/ BRTRA EEMERENEDLL
operation Principal activities Number Value 2015 2014
MR IREK k& SREE
Retailing and trading (Continued)
ZEREZ (H)
Pronto Watch S.A. Switzerland Watch distribution 100 SFr1,000 100 100
Hit Sk 1,000 51
S
Solvil et Titus S.A. Switzerland Watch distribution 300 SFr1,000 100 100
Hit Sk 1,000 5 1
i
Stelux International Licensing Bahamas Trademark holding and 2 Us$1 100 100
Limited RS licensing 167
TRRFRA RS REAL S
Stelux Watch Limited Hong Kong Watch supply chain 1,000,000 HK$1 100 100
Tk A RA o management LD
Sk (A
Thong Sia Watch Company Limited Hong Kong Watch distribution 80,000 HK$10 100 100
TS PR 7 i B ) 10T
Thong Tai Watch Company Limited Hong Kong Watch distribution 2,000  HK$1,000 100 100
EREHARAT iy B ) 11,0007
Thong Sia Company (Singapore) Pte Singapore Watch distribution 2,000,000 S$1 100 100
Limited s st R s 1 o
Thong Sia Sdn Bhd Malaysia Watch distribution 1,000,000 RM1 97.6 97.6
AP Sk %%
Thong Tai (Taiwan) Company Hong Kong/Taiwan Watch distribution 1,000 HK$10 100 100
Limited it/ a8 S 3 10T
R (A1) ARAT
Thong Sia (Thailand) Limited Thailand Watch retailing and 20,000 Baht100 100 100
P30 distribution 100 2% 5%
ST Sy
Thong Sia Optics (Hong Kong) Hong Kong Optical distribution 5,000  HK$1,000 100 100
Company Limited Tits MR 57> 4 i1 1,000 7
HOLER (Fril) AR H
Universal Geneve S.A. Switzerland Watch supply chain 5,000 SFr1,000 100 100
Jit management and 1,000%1:
distribution HEEB
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34  PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 34 FEWEBAR )
Percentage of equity
Place of incorporation attributable to the Group
operation Principal activities Paid-up capital SEFEERNEDL
REMERY, IREH BRER 2015 2014
Retailing and trading
(Continued)
ZERES (B)
Baoshi (Guangdong) Company People’s Republic of China/ Retailing, tradingand ~ HK$181,890,000 100 100
Limited Mainland China (foreign- related optical i 181,890,000 7
B ) BOERRSEA AR invested commercial services
enterprise) MEEMTE B
BB ORRE (SN il e
E)
Baoshi (Shanghai) Company  People’s Republic of China/ Retailing, tradingand ~ RMB19,403,057 100 100
Limited Mainland China (foreign- related optical AR19,403,057 7
(L) IRGEA AR invested commercial services
enterprise) WEEMETE - B
B/ BORRE (SN giilol e
EF)
Stelux-Thong Sia (Beijing) People’s Republic of China/ Watch retailing, trading  US$18,700,000 100 100
Trading Limited Mainland China (foreign- and related services 18,700,000 %70
IR (L) BB AMRAR  invested commercial HETE  GH )
enterprise) HRBARRES
B/ R RE (SN
EEF)
Stelux-Thong Sia (Guangdong) People’s Republic of China/ Watch retailing, trading  HK$181,400,000 100 100
Trading Limited Mainland China (foreign- and related services  ## 181,400,000 7T
BOREM (R MEARATR  invested commercial HEEE - HH R
enterprise) HRBAIRES
B/ R RE (SN
EEF)
Stelux-Thong Sia (Shanghai)  People’s Republic of China/ Watch retailing, trading  US$16,000,000 100 100
Trading Limited Mainland China (foreign- and related services 16,000,000 &0
IR (i) R ARAT  invested commercial HHTE BN
enterprise) HRBAIES
BB RRE (SN
EEF)
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34

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

34 FEMBLQE (4)

Percentage of equity

Place of incorporation attributable to the Group
operation Principal activities Paid-up capital SERERERNES L
AR TEEH BREX 2015 2014
Retailing and trading
(Continued)
ZERES (&)
Baoshi (Beijing) Company People’s Republic of China/ Retailing, tradingand ~ HK$32,000,000 100 100
Limited Mainland China (foreign- related optical 832,000,000 7C
EDCE A (L) BEAMA R invested commercial services
enterprise) MeiEm%E - 5o
W/ TR KT (S B Uil ke
ES(e)
Baoging (Chongging) Trading  People’s Republic of China/ Watch retailing, trading  HK$20,300,000 100 100
Limited Mainland China (foreign- and related services  ## 20,300,000 7C
T (EE) MEARAR invested commercial HEsREE  BH R
enterprise) HRB RS
thid] /e K e (SRR T
ES(e)
Shibao (Chongqing) Trading  People’s Republic of China/ Retailing, tradingand ~ HK$18,000,000 100 100
Limited Mainland China (foreign- related optical 718,000,000 7T
P (B WA RAH invested commercial services
enterprise) REEMTE - B
R K (ST TR BB
ES(e)
a Directly held subsidiary a BHARGEA 1M A
b Non-redeemable preference shares b AT i Il 4 S i
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